UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
August 14, 2019
7:00 p.m.

REVISED AGENDA

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. ATTENDANCE

. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: July 10, 2019

. NEW BUSINESS

e Resolution 2019-01 re: Authorizing the Authority Engineer to issue requests
for qualifications to transportation engineering firms to perform appropriate
actions under Act 209

e Resolution 2019-02 re: Authorizing the Authority’s Director of Finance
release the escrowed funds forthwith to Realen or its agent

. EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT

. ENGINEER’S REPORT

. SOLICITOR’'S REPORT

. FINANCIAL REPORT

. REQUISITION APPROVALS: August 14, 2019 in the amount of $27,062.45

11. ADJOURNMENT



UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
JULY 10, 2019

The members of the Upper Merion Transportation Authority met for their reorganization and regular
meeting on Wednesday, July 10, 2019 in the Township Building, 175 West Valley Forge Road, King
of Prussia, PA. The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. and commenced with the pledge of
allegiance.

ATTENDANCE

Tom Kohler, Chairman

Carlton Stuart, Secretary (Phoned-in)

Andrew Bahmueller, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer

Nicholas Hiriak, Director of Finance

Noah Marlier, Rudolph Clarke, LLC

Jack Smyth, Jr., P.E., Consulting Engineers, Boles Smyth Associates, Inc., (BSA)

ABSENT
Lou Zotti, Vice-Chairman
Marvin Meneeley, Treasurer

Greg Philips, BOS Liaison

CHAIRMAN'S COMMENTS:

Chairman Kohler announced there is a quorum present with Mr. Stuart on teleconference.

MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL.:

It was moved by Mr. Bahmueller, seconded by Mr. Stuart, all voting “Aye” to approve the meeting
minutes of June 12, 2019 as submitted. None opposed. Motion approved 3-0.

NEW BUSINESS

Motion to Assemble Act 209 Steering Committee

Mr. Marlier presented the general and broad motion that allows the Authority to take the steps
necessary to put together a Steering Committee. There are certain requirements for who needs to
be on the Steering Committee with Act 209. Mr. Marlier stated that next month he would put together
a resolution so the Authority can put out a RFQ to have the process moving along with Act 209 and
the Act 209 Study. Mr. Kohler noted the motion would be an update of the existing plan.

Authority Action:

It was moved by Mr. Kohler, seconded by Mr. Bahmueller, all voting “Aye” to approve the Motion to
Assemble Act 2019 Steering Committee as presented. None opposed. Motion approved 3-0.

UMTA Page 1 07/10/2019



REQUISITIONS — July 10, 2019

Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc. $ 16,953.45 Trout Creek Bridge Replacement
Project for the Period 5-1-19 thru 5-
31-19
Invoice #39

Boles, Smyth Assoc., Inc. $ 3,713.50 Relocation of North Gulph Road (SR
3039) for Period 5-1-19 thru 5-31-19
Invoice #66

Rudolph Clarke, LLC $ 297.00 Church Rd Bridge Invoice #71944

Rudolph Clarke, LLC $ 58050 Realen Invoice #71945

Rudolph Clarke, LLC $ 985.50 General representation Invoice #71946

TOTAL: $22,529.95
Authority Action:

It was moved by Mr. Stuart, seconded by Mr. Bahmueller, all voting “Aye” to approve the July 10,
2019 requisitions in the amount of $22,529.95. None opposed. Motion approved 3-0.

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY'S REPORT — None.

ENGINEER’S REPORT

Relocated North Gulph Road, SR 0023 Section 2NG

(Including Granite Block Restoration at Valley Forge Monument)

Ongoing coordination with the National Park Service (NPS) regarding proposals to replace an
existing stone arch culvert within the Park and with the Asbestos Release Site (ARS) Area of
Concern (AOC). It was determined that NPS not EPA has jurisdiction over the hazardous waste
potential. The work that needs to happen with the culvert can all be done under a general permit
from DEP as opposed to an individual permit. BSA submitted preliminary Right-of-Way (ROW) Plan
to PennDOT for DM3 Plans review and the plan was approved pending completion of additional
revisions and it was noted that BSA is currently revising the ROW plans to address the outstanding
comments. Advancement has been made with the Utility Clearance process. PECO and AQUA have
made relocations under what is now 23, having them move those lines into the relocated North
Gulph Road area to follow the roadway. There has been a meeting with the PA Department of
Environmental Protection (PADEP) to ensure that the GP-11 is adequate for this project. BSA is
coordinating the Section 106 Consultation process for the project. A Categorical Exclusion document
that gets prepared and reviewed by PennDOT and in this case would also be reviewed by FHWA.
BSA is coordinating with the PennDOT Pavement Design Unit to obtain approval for the Granite
Block repair project.

SR 0023, Section TCB — PA 23 Trout Creek Bridge

Mr. Smyth stated that the Safety Review is moving along. It was noted that both Relocated North
Gulph Road and Trout Creek Bridge projects are at the same point of design which is coming to the
end of preliminary engineering to submit the safety review and the environmental documentation.
PennDOT recently modified the requirement for a safety review submission to include five years of

UMTA Page 2 07/10/2019



crash data instead of the previously required three years of data among other modifications and BSA
is revising the submission package to reflect these new requirements. BSA is finalizing a preliminary
Traffic Signal Plan (TSP) for the PA 23 Beidler Road intersection that does appear to meet warrants.
Mancill Mill Road does not meet warrants for a traffic signal at PA 23.

Church Road Bridge over SEPTA Route 100 Line

Mr. Smyth noted that SEPTA did respond within the two weeks they were looking for coming out of
the last Authority meeting. BSA was able to work with SEPTA'’s design specialist who prepared
Exhibit C for the agreement. What was not included in the original or in the three year duration was
the bussing for two weekend closures of the Route 100 Line. The cost is upwards of $800,000.00 as
shown on Exhibit C and at this time BSA recommends it be attached as submitted. It was clarified
that this figure is an estimate and what is paid is the actual cost. BSA coordinated with the Solicitor,
Mr. Marlier, regarding language for the General Reimbursement Agreements between PennDOT
and the Authority to the Solicitor and status is ongoing. It was clarified that both the Reimbursement
Agreements and D-419 Utility Clearance have to be sent together. BSA has received the
outstanding forms from affected utility companies to complete the D-419. The Reimbursement
Agreements for what PECO Gas and AQUA need to reimburse to the project for the work our
contractors are going to do on their behalf are the two things being waited on from an agreement
perspective. It was noted that once the D-419 Utility Clearance is received it can go into contract
management at that point. The final structure plan for the Church Road Bridge itself needed to be
revised because of the utility connection that went onto it and Mr. Smyth anticipates getting the final
structure plans signed in the next couple weeks.

Public Comments:

A guestion was raised by a resident if January is still the possible start date for mobilization of the
Church Road Bridge and Mr. Smyth stated if it went out to BID in the October timeframe it may be
the end of January since it usually takes 60 to 90 days from the opening of the BID to get a Contract
Notice to Proceed. It was then asked if a traffic study has been done for this detour as traffic has
increased in the neighborhood and Mr. Smyth stated that recently there has not been one but there
was one done for the traffic signal modifications for the timings that were done about four years ago.
Mr. Smyth stated what would need to remain monitored are the stop sign intersections and Mr.
Kohler mentioned that at the previous meeting it was noted communication remain with the Police
Department to target enforcement in that area, making sure signs are up to date and stop bars are
repainted. The resident expressed further concerns in his neighborhood. Matt Popek from the Upper
Merion Township Planning Commission clarified that Henderson Road being included in the report
for the BOS Workshop tomorrow is part of the overall preparing for the rail project.

Potential New PA Turnpike Interchange at Henderson Road

Mr. Smyth stated a meeting was held last week with DVRPC at which time DVRPC presented the
No Build numbers they were looking at for the AM peak and PM peak. DVRPC also presented the
Build AM peak figures. It was noted that they are gearing up for a public Open House in the October
timeframe.

Prince Frederick Extension (PFE)

Continued coordination with the Glasgow Development team and as a result, the most current
design was transmitted today, July 10™. The request for temporary construction easement that is
associated with the Chester Valley Trail was also sent to them. A concept was developed to add a

UMTA Page 3 07/10/2019



right turn lane due to comments from PennDOT regarding the distance between the right turn traffic
from Prince Frederick Extension and the trail crosswalk of US 202. In addition a concept was also
developed due to the comments received from PennDOT regarding the need for a Saulin Boulevard
left turn lane due to the proposed Prince Frederick left turn lane. Mr. Smyth further explained both
concepts.

SOLICITOR’S REPORT

Mr. Marlier stated an executive session needs to follow this meeting.

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MAY 2019

Mr. Hiriak, Finance Director, stated there has not been much change or movement of anything
happening. He stated the expenses were outlined and noted that most of the big expenses are
reimbursable and everything is on track.

ADDITIONAL BUSINESS - None.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Authority, the meeting adjourned at 7:49 p.m.

THOMAS KOHLER
CHAIRMAN

mm
Minutes Approved:
Minutes Entered:

UMTA Page 4 07/10/2019



UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01

WHEREAS, the Upper Merion Transportation Authority (““Authority’) desires, pursuant to
Pennsylvania Act 209 (“Act 209”), to perform an updated Highway Assessment Study;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 209, the Authority has empowered the Authority engineer and
solicitor to take any and all required steps to form a steering committee in furtherance of
performing an updated Highway Assessment Study;

WHEREAS, the Authority wishes to empower the Authority engineer, pursuant to Act 209,
to solicit proposals from qualified and experienced transportation engineering firms to perform
appropriate actions under Act 209 including, but not limited to, conducting and/or updating a
Roadway Sufficiency Analysis and preparing and or updating a Land Use Assumption Report
and Transportation Capital Improvement Plan;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority does hereby designate and authorize the Authority
engineer to take all reasonable and required steps to issue requests for qualifications to
transportation engineering firms to perform the work described above.

ADOPTED at the public meeting of the Authority held on August 14, 2019. The instant
Resolution shall be effective August 14, 2019.

ATTEST: UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY
THOMAS KOHLER

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY CHAIRMAN

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted
August 14, 2019 at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Authority held
August 14, 2019.

BY:
Name: Mariluz Morales
Title: Authority Recording Secretary

Dated:

{00982084;v1}



UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-02

WHEREAS, on or about March 18, 2008 and June 14, 2012, the Upper Merion
Transportation Authority (“Authority”) and Realen Valley Forge Greenes Associates (“Realen”)
entered into agreements (“Agreements”) regarding, among other things, “highway assessment
fees” and “off-site improvements” relative to land within the Township and more specifically
described in a settlement agreement signed between Realen and Upper Merion Township on
April 20, 2006;

WHEREAS, the Agreements call for the escrowing of highway assessment fees with those
fees to be offset by certain defined off-site improvements;

WHEREAS, the Agreements state, “[The Agreements] shall be assignable by Realen in
whole or in part to subsequent owners of all or any portion of the Town Center”;

WHEREAS, Realen subsequently entered into a “Restrictive Covenant” with JBG/King of
Prussia Retail, L.L.C (“JBG”) regarding certain parcel or parcels of the land more fully described
and referenced in the Realen and Upper Merion Township April 20, 2006 agreement. A true and
correct copy of this Restrictive Covenant is attached hereto, incorporated herein, and labeled
Exhibit “A”;

WHEREAS, on or about November 20, 2018, JBG paid into escrow with the Authority
$670,232.00 in highway assessment fees owed the Authority for the land described in the
Restrictive Covenant;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreements, Realen has performed certain “off-site
improvements” costing equal to or more than the amount paid by JBG for its highway
assessment fee;

WHEREAS, the Municipalities Authority Act (“Act”) allows for the release of escrowed
funds by resolution.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority does hereby designate and authorize that the
Authority’s Director of Finance release the above-referenced escrowed funds forthwith to Realen

or its agent.

ADOPTED at the public meeting of the Authority held on August 14, 2019. The instant
Resolution shall be effective August 14, 2019.

{00986184;v1}



ATTEST: UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY

THOMAS KOHLER
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY CHAIRMAN

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted
August 14, 2019 at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Authority held
August 14, 2019.

BY:
Name: Mariluz Morales
Title: Authority Recording Secretary

Dated:

{00986184;v1}



EXHIBIT A



RECORDER OF DEEDS
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Nancy J. BecRer

One Montgomery Plaza

Swede and Airy Streets ~ Sulte 303

P.O. Box 311 ~ Norristown, PA 19404

Office: (610) 278-32B9 ~ Fax: (610} 278-3869

DEED BK 5952 PG 01553 to 01571
INSTRUMENT # : 2015030557
RECORDED DATE: 05/04/2015 11:48:55 AM

3197376-0024.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY ROD

OFFICIAL RECORDING COVER PAGE

Page 1 of 19

Document Type: Deed Miscellaneous Transaction #: 3201254 - 13 Doc(s)
Document Date: 04/23/2015 Document Page Count: 18

Reference Info: Operator 1d: dawhitner

RETURN TO: (Mail) PAID BY:

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
50 S 16th St. Ste. 3010

Two Liberty Place

Philadelphia, PA 19102

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

* PROPERTY DATA:

Parcel 1D #: 58-00-17494-00-9
Address: 200 MAIN ST

PA
Municipality:

School District:

58-00-17494-01-8
200 VILLAGE DR

PA

* ASSOCIATED DOCUMENT(S):

FEES / TAXES:

Recording Fee:Deed Miscellaneous $69.00
Additional Pages Fee $28.00
Additional Parcels Fee $15.00
Additional Names Fee $5.00
Total: $117.00

DEED BK 5952 PG 01553 to 01571
Recorded Date: 05/04/2015 11:48:55 AM

I hereby CERTIFY that
this document is
recorded in the
Recorder of Deeds
Office in Montgomery
County, Pennsylvania.

Nancy 1. Becker
Recorder of Deeds

PLEASE DO NOT DETACH

THIS PAGE IS NOW PART OF THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT

NOTE: If document data differs from cover sheet, document data always supersedes.
*COVER PAGE DOES NOT INCLUDE ALL DATA, PLEASE SEE INDEX AND DOCUMENT FOR ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.




RECODE R np
Fomaoﬁ'fh*,?jr;fﬁﬁﬁ,
Fist At o Wi Go RISHAY -4 gy o, 5%

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGISTRY
58-00-17494-01-8 UPPER MERION
200 VILLAGE DR

First American Title Insurance Company REALEN VALLEY FORGE GREENES ASSOCIATES $15.00
Attention: Kelly S. Guarnieri, Esq. BO07 U031 L10 2209 DATE: 05/04/2015 s

30 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 2700

Chicago, IL. 60602

PREPARED BY: MONTGOM

Foley & Lardner LLP ERY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGISTRY
Attention: Sarah O. Jelencic, Esq. zg::ﬂ:g;w-g SR RN

777 East Wisconsin Avenue
REALEN VALLEY FORGE GREENES ASSOCIATES

Milwaukee, WI 53202 BO07 UD30 L9 2210 DATE: 05/04/2015 $15.00

(&

Parcel Nos.: ) 58-00-17494-009
~7 1) 58-00-17494-018

(Space above this line for recorders use only)
RESTRICTIVE COVENANT

THIS RESTRICTIVE COVENANT (“Restrictive Covenant™) is dated as of the K Dday of
April, 2015 and made effective as of the _30™ day of April, 2015, between REALEN VALLEY FORGE
GREENES ASSOCIATES, a Pennsylvania general partnership (“Seller”) and JBG/KING OF PRUSSIA
RETAIL, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company (“Buyer”), who agree as follows:

A. Buyer (as the successor-in-interest to JBG Rosenfeld Retail Associates LLC, a Maryland
limited liability company, pursuant to an Assignment and Assumption of Real Estate Purchase and Sale
Agreement dated as of March 26, 2015) and Seller have previously entered into that agreement titled
“Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement” dated August 20, 2013, as amended (“Purchase
Agreement”) pursuant to which Buyer has acquired, and is now the fee owner, of that certain real
property located in Montgomery County, Pennsylvania described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the

“Property™).

B. Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, Buyer is required to subject its Property to certain
covenants and restrictions upon conveyance of the Property to Buyer. )

C. The parties are entering into this Restrictive Covenant to set forth such covenants and
restrictions.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth below and for other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which the parties acknowledge, Seller and
Buyer agree as follows:

4832-5905-2578.4




1. Capitalized Terms. Any capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Restrictive
Covenant shall have the meanings set forth in the Purchase Agreement.

2. Use of Credits. Pursuant to Section 7.7 of the Purchase Agreement, subject to the terms
and conditions thereof, Buyer and its successors and assigns are obligated to pay to Seller certain sums in
connection with the transfer of Credits (as such term is defined below), which Section is stated in full as
follows:

7.7 Transfer of Credits. Buyer and Seller acknowledge that pursuant to Section
7d of the First Amendment to the Settlement Agreement between Seller and The
Township dated June 14, 2012 that Seller obtained certain credits against fees, taxes,
assessments and other development charges (collectively, “Credits”) imposed by the
Township. In connection with the initial development and construction of the Property
contemplated by the final approved Land Development Plan (but not with respect to any
subsequent construction or redevelopment), Buyer shall, to the maximum extent allowed
by the Township, satisfy its obligation to pay those fees, taxes and other charges
identified in the aforementioned section of the First Amendment to the Settlement
Agreement through the use of the Credits on an incremental basis. After Closing, upon
written request from Buyer to Seller specifying the total Credits that Buyer will require,
Seller shall transfer to Buyer the requested Credits in a manner and form approved by the
Township. Buyer shall pay to Seller the amount of the Credits transferred to Buyer no
later than fifteen (15) days after the date Seller transfers such Credits. Any sums not paid
within such fifteen (15) day period shall accrue interest from the date Seller transfers
such Credits at the rate of nine and fifty hundredths percent (9.50%) per annum,
compounded monthly, until such sums are paid in full.

The provisions of this Section shall apply to Buyer’s successors and assigns as initial
developer of the Land and the Improvements and, unless and until the initial development
and construction of the Property in accordance with the final approved Land
Development Plan shall have been completed, Buyer shall include in any sale and
purchase agreement, or other type of agreement affecting the Property, a provision
similar to this Section requiring any such successors and assigns to use Seller’s available
Credits as provided in this Section and to pay any amounts due to Seller for the transfer
of such Credits. At Closing, the parties shall execute that certain instrument titled
“Buyer’s Covenant” in the form and content of Exhibit P attached hereto and Buyer’s
Covenant shall be recorded among the Land Records at Closing. The provisions of this
Section shall survive Closing indefinitely.

3. Impact Fees. Pursuant to Section 7.6 of the Purchase Agreement, subject to the terms
and conditions thereof, Buyer and its successors and assigns are obligated to pay all Impact Fees (as such
term is defined below) in connection with the development, construction and occupancy of the land
conveyed hereunder, which Section is stated in full as follows:

7.6 Impact Fees. Buyer shall be solely responsible for all impact fees, connection
fees and other development charges, fees, taxes and assessments imposed by the
Township and/or any other governmental authorities in connection with Buyer’s
development, construction and occupancy of Buyer’s Improvements, including, but not
limited to all fees and expenses required by the Transportation Agreement and Settlement
Agreement (collectively, the “Impact Fees”). All credits against Impact Fees granted to
Seller or which may become available to Seller pursuant to the Settlement Agreement,

2
4832-5905-2578.4




the Transportation Agreement and/or any other agreement executed by Seller related to
all or any portion of the Entire Tract shall exclusively belong to Seller. The provisions
of this Section shall survive Closing indefinitely.

4. Purpose of Restrictive Covenant. This Restrictive Covenant is intended to set forth of
record certain provisions of the Purchase Agreement. It is not intended to supersede or modify any of
such provisions. The omission from this Restrictive Covenant of any of the terms of the Purchase
Agreement shall have no significance whatsoever and shall not be deemed to be a waiver, modification,
or limitation of any of such terms.

5. Miscellaneous.

(a) Runs With the Land. Buyer on behalf of itself and its successors and assigns
agrees that this Restrictive Covenant is intended by Seller and Buyer to be a covenant that runs with the
land and is binding on Buyer and its successors and assigns. Upon breach of this Restrictive Covenant,
Seller, including its successors and assigns, shall have the right to all rights and remedies pursuant to
applicable Pennsylvania law.

) Interpretation. The headings in this Restrictive Covenant are for reference only
and shall not limit or define the meaning of any provision. The Recitals set forth in this Restrictive
Covenant and the Exhibits attached to this Restrictive Covenant are incorporated in and made a part of
this Restrictive Covenant. If any date upon which action is required under this Restrictive Covenant shall
be a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in the State of Pennsylvania, the date for such action shall be
extended to the first business day after such date which is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in the
State of Pennsylvania. Time shall be of the essence as to all matters under this Restrictive Covenant.

(© No Implied Waiver. No failure or delay by either party in exercising any right or
power accruing upon the other party’s default or breach under any of the provisions of this Restrictive
Covenant shall impair or be construed to be a waiver of any such right or power, whether for the same or
any subsequent default or breach and whether concerning the same or any different provision of this
Restrictive Covenant.

(d) Governing Law. This Restrictive Covenant shall be governed by and construed
in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, excluding choice of law principles.

(e) Amendments and Waivers. This Restrictive Covenant may not be modified
except by an instrument in writing signed by the all of the parties or their respective successors or assigns.
Any waiver under this Restrictive Covenant shall be in writing, signed by the party to be charged with the
waiver.

® Partial Invalidity. If any provision of this Restrictive Covenant shall be held
invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or unenforceability shall
not affect any other provision and this Restrictive Covenant shall be construed as if such invalid or
unenforceable provision were never contained in this Restrictive Covenant.

(2) No Third Party Beneficiaries. The parties intend that there shall be no third party
beneficiaries of this Restrictive Covenant and this Restrictive Covenant shall be enforceable only by the
parties to this Restrictive Covenant and their respective successors and assigns.

(h) Counterparts. This Restrictive Covenant may be executed simultaneously in two

4832-5905-2578.4




or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original but all of which together shall
constitute one and the same instrument. Counterpart signature pages, each signed by a party, may be
appended to a single copy of this Restrictive Covenant and such copy shall be deemed to be an original of
this Restrictive Covenant.

(1) Waiver of Jury Trial. EACH PARTY WAIVES ALL RIGHT TO A JURY
TRIAL WITH RESPECT TO ANY DISPUTE RELATING TO OR ARISING OUT OF THIS
RESTRICTIVE COVENANT AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THIS WAIVER IS MADE
KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY, AND AFTER CONSULTING WITH (OR HAVING HAD THE
OPPORTUNITY TO CONSULT WITH) COUNSEL OF ITS OWN CHOOSING AS TO THE
MEANING OF THIS WAIVER.

() No Partnership. The provisions of this Restrictive Covenant are not intended to
create, por shall they in any way be interpreted to create, a joint venture, partnership, or other similar
relationship between the parties.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

4832-5905-2578.4




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed, sealed and delivered these presents as their
own free act and deed as of the day and year first written above.

SELLER: REALEN VALLEY FORGE GREENES ASSOCIATES,
a Pennsylvania general partnership

By: THE NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY, a Wisconsin corporation, its
managing venturer

By:  Northwestern Mutual Investment Management
Company, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
UL its wholly-owned affiliate

N 44
\\\ Oﬁ‘ﬂy.gi ? 6;9 "a‘ =
S g,‘a:..-'bonpé'{’;f"g:’g By: D«/‘/ - )’V

Name: Daniel M. Flesch’ =35

SR AT
S_i m == Its: Director "LAW DEPT.
By LS ~Vp S
- 6 v-. & :
%, s

nSAL S Attest:

- WAL
4[0 -u..".d". - >
%, € 0, N Thomas O. Rabenn,
U115 OMPR W Assistant Secretary (corporate seal)

By: REALEN GOLF COMMUNITIES, LP,
a Pennsylvania limited partnership, a partner

By:  Realen Golf Development Corp.,
its general partner

By:
Name:
Its:

{Signatures continue on next page}

[Signature Page to Buyer's Restrictive Covenant]




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed, sealed and delivered these presents as their
own free act and deed as of the day and year first written above.

SELLER: REALEN VALLEY FORGE GREENES ASSOCIATES,
a Pennsylvania general partnership

By:

By:

THE NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY, a Wisconsin corporation, its
managing venturer

By:  Northwestern Mutual Investment Management
Company, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its wholly-owned affiliate

By:
Name:
Its: Managing Director

Attest:

Assistant Secretary (corporate seal)

REALEN GOLF COMMUNITIES, LP,
a Pennsylvania limited partnership, a partn

By:  Realen Golf De\el

Its: FER Presioend

{Signatures continue on next page}

[Signature Page to Buyer’s Restrictive Covenant]

i~
“Lenms Macoomian




BUYER:

4832-5905-2578.3
AJ16865167

JBG/KING OF PRUSSIA RETAIL, L.L.C,,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:

By:

JBG/KOP Retail Member, L.L.C.,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its managing member

By: JBG/Company Manager IV, L.L.C,,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its managing member

5

The Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company,
a Wisconsin corporation, its member

By:  Northwestern Mutual Investment
Management Company, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its wholly-owned affiliate

By:
Name:
Title: Managing Director

Attest:

Assistant Secretary (corporate seal)

{Acknowledgements on next page}

[Signature Page to Buyer's Restrictive Covenant]



BUYER: JBG/KING OF PRUSSIA RETAIL, L.L.C,,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:  JBG/KOP Retail Member, L.L.C.,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its managing member

By:  JBG/Company Manager IV, L.L.C.,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its managing member

By:
Name:
Title:

By: The Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company,
a Wisconsin corporation, its member

By: Northwestern Mutual Investment
Management Company, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its wholly-owned affiliate

By: Ov‘;‘ f‘. 3’“‘/  APPROVED )

o 7
awWiin, Name: Daniel M. Flesch P)
N ﬁ\wisr{_-;‘q, Title: Director
Scons ' T AW DEPT.

s 4’ ’f
*a, - d
5.2 Attestm Cé%

I;’
%, &
o
(o}

3

(o]

S
> ‘b‘. % - =
3 a... N 1}\ "?: = Thomas O. Rabenn,
S_t M L/ ir= Assistant Secretary (corporate seal)
EEARY RS
LA AL S
,.’,"05 COHPP“:\\“\

{Acknowledgements on next page}

[Signature Page to Buyer's Restrictive Covenant]




STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss
COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE )

On April 24%, 2015, before me, Anna K. Bagstad, a Notary Public in and for said State,
personally appeared Daniel M. Flesch and Thomas O. Rabenn, personally known to me (or proved to
me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Director and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of
Northwestern Mutual Investment Management Company, LLC, on behalf of THE NORTHWESTERN
MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY and acknowledged to me that they executed said
instrument for the purposes and considerations therein expressed, and as the act of said company on
behalf of THE NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY as the managing
venturer of REALEN VALLEY FORGE GREENES ASSOCIATES.

ANNA K. BAGSTAD SS my hand and official seal.

NOTARY PUBLIC 7( /é-qefaat,
STATE OF WISCONSIN| " &nna K. Bagsiad, Gotarf pubfic

My Commission October’30, 2018
STATE OF )
) ss
COUNTY OF )
On April ___, 2015, before me, _, a Notary Public in and
for said State, personally appeared _, personally known to me (or proved
to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the of Realen Golf

Development Corp., on behalf of Realen Golf Communities, LP and acknowledged to me that he/she
executed said instrument for the purposes and considerations therein expressed, and as the act of said
corporation on behalf of Realen Golf Communities, LP, as a partner of REALEN VALLEY FORGE
GREENES ASSOCIATES.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
My Commission

[Acknowledgments to Buyer’s Restrictive Covenant]




STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE )

On April , 2015, before me, , a Notary Public in
and for said State, personally appeared and
, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence) to be the Managing Director and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of Northwestern Mutual
Investment Management Company, LLC, on behalf of THE NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY and acknowledged to me that they executed said instrument for the
purposes and considerations therein expressed, and as the act of said company on behalf of THE
NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY as the managing venturer of
REALEN VALLEY FORGE GREENES ASSOCIATES.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
My Commission

staTEoF  FL

)
) ss
COUNTYOF Le< )

On Aprild 3, 2015, before me, ¥ty Torres , a Notary Public in and
for said State, personally appeared Dennis Melooyiniean ., personally known to me (or proved
to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Pzs . of Realen Golf
Development Corp., on behalf of Realen Golf Communities, LP and acknowledged to me that he/she
executed said instrument for the purposes and considerations therein expressed, and as the act of said
corporation on behalf of Realen Golf Communities, LP, as a partner of REALEN VALLEY FORGE
GREENES ASSOCIATES.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Nefary Pubfi
My Commission

KATHRYN TORRES
COMMISSION # EE162257

EXPIRES JAN 22 2016
SONDED THROUGH

[Acknowledgments to Buyer’s Restrictive Covenant]




STATE OF ﬂﬂdﬂﬂd&L )
) s8
COUNTY OFMQ'_W )

. Y

On April _24 , 2015, before me, /q ‘ 77//@& , a Notary Public in
and for said State, personally appeared Z, personally known to me (or
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) t the _ Authorized Signalory of

JBG/Company Manager IV, L.L.C., on behalf of JBG/KOP Retail Member, L.L.C. and acknowledged
to me that they executed said instrument for the purposes and considerations therein expressed, and as
the act of said company on behalf of JBG/KOP Retail Member, L.L.C. as the managing member of
JBG/KING OF PRUSSIA RETAIL, LL.C.

MARYLAND
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 5, 2016

My Commission Md#:_m

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE )

On April , 2015, before me, __, aNotary Public in
and for said State, personally appeared and
_, personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence) to be the Managing Director and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of Northwestern Mutual
Investment Management Company, LLC, on behalf of THE NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY and acknowledged to me that they executed said instrument for the
purposes and considerations therein expressed, and as the act of said company on behalf of THE
NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY as a member of JBG/KING OF

PRUSSIA RETAIL, L.L.C.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
My Commission

[Acknowledgments to Buyer's Restrictive Covenant]

4832-5905-2578.3
AS76865167



STATE OF )
) ss
COUNTY OF )

On April , 2015, before me, . a Notary Public in
and for said State, personally appeared » personally known to me (or
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the of

JBG/Company Manager IV, L.L.C., on behalf of JBG/KOP Retail Member, L.L.C. and acknowledged
to me that they executed said instrument for the purposes and considerations therein expressed, and as
the act of said company on behalf of JBG/KOP Retail Member, L.L.C. as the managing member of
JBG/KING OF PRUSSIA RETAIL, L.L.C.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
My Commission

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss
COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE )

On April 24, 2015, before me, Anna K. Bagstad, a Notary Public in and for said State,
personally appeared Daniel M. Flesch and Thomas O. Rabenn, personally known to me (or proved to
me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the Director and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of
Northwestern Mutual Investment Management Company, LLC, on behalf of THE NORTHWESTERN
MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY and acknowledged to me that they executed said
instrument for the purposes and considerations therein expressed, and as the act of said company on
behalf of THE NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY as a member of

JBG/KING OF PRUSSIA RETAIL, LL.C.
mm and officjalyeal.
X~ %;géa;.@{
rr )

ANNA K. BAGSTAD Anna K. Bagstad
NOTARY PUBLIC Notary Public
STATE OF WISCONS] My Commission October 30, 2018

[Acknowledgments to Buyer's Restrictive Covenant]




EXHIBIT A

LAND SITUATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF UPPER MERION, COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY,
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Parcel A (JBGR Parcel #1)

ALL THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OR STRIP OF LAND SITUATE IN UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP,
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, SHOWN AS LOT 9 ON THE
FINANCIAL SUBDIVISION PLAN, ENTITLED "THE VILLAGE AT VALLEY FORGE, NORTH
GULPH ROAD, UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA,"
PREPARED BY GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC., DESIGNATED JOB NO. 04-0124K, DATED
AUGUST 12, 2010, REVISED ON JANUARY 6, 2015, FOR LOT 9 & LOT 10, AND RECORDED
MARCH 20, 2015, IN PLAN BOOK 42 AT PAGE 75 OF THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA, RECORDER OF DEEDS OFFICE, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SWEDESFORD ROAD
(AKA.LR. 143, AKA. SR. 1010, AKA. DEKALB PIKE, VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY),
AT ITS INTERSECTION WITH THE RADIUS CONNECTING THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF SWEDESFORD ROAD WITH THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF MARKET
STREET (VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY), FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, RUNNING
THENCE;

THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) COURSES AND DISTANCES ALONG THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF SWEDESFORD ROAD:

1. SOUTH 77 DEGREES - 47 MINUTES - 56 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 367.10 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

7. SOUTH 12 DEGREES - 12 MINUTES - 04 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF9.75 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

3. SOUTH 77 DEGREES - 47 MINUTES - 56 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 225.00 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

4. SOUTH 12 DEGREES - 12 MINUTES - 04 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 5.00 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE; '

5. SOUTH 77 DEGREES - 47 MINUTES - 56 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 6.26 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES ALONG THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF PROPOSED BRYCE LANE:

6. ALONG THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A
RADIUS OF 44.33 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32 DEGREES - 43 MINUTES - 20 SECONDS, AN
ARC LENGTH OF 25.32 FEET, A CHORD BEARING NORTH 65 DEGREES - 28 MINUTES - 13
SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 24.97 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

Exhibit A - 1
4832-5905-2578.4



7. ALONG THE ARC OF A COMPOUND CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 129.33 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 32 DEGREES - 11 MINUTES - 00 SECONDS, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 72.65 FEET, A CHORD BEARING NORTH 33 DEGREES - 01 MINUTES - 03 SECONDS
WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 71.69 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

8. NORTH 12 DEGREES - 12 MINUTES - 04 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 143.81 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

9. NORTH 11 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 614.75 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

10. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 24.33 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 88 DEGREES - 26 MINUTES — 44 SECONDS, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 37.56 FEET, A CHORD BEARING NORTH 34 DEGREES - 13 MINUTES - 23 SECONDS
EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 33.94 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

THE FOLLOWING TEN (10) COURSES AND DISTANCES ALONG THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF PROPOSED VILLAGE DRIVE:

11. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 6.80 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90 DEGREES - 00 MINUTES - 12 SECONDS, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 10.68 FEET, A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 56 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 46 SECONDS
EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 9.62 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

12. SOUTH 11 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1.20 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

13. NORTH 78 DEGREES - 25 MINUTES - 20 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 185.34 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

14. NORTH 11 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 0.67 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

15. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 7.33 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90 DEGREES - 00 MINUTES - 00 SECONDS, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 11.51 FEET, A CHORD BEARING NORTH 33 DEGREES - 25 MINUTES - 20 SECONDS
EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 10.37 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

16. NORTH 78 DEGREES - 25 MINUTES - 20 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 300.62 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

17. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 49.33 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 17 DEGREES - 20 MINUTES - 31 SECONDS, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 14.93 FEET, A CHORD BEARING NORTH 87 DEGREES - 05 MINUTES - 35 SECONDS
EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 14.87 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE,;

18. SOUTH 84 DEGREES - 14 MINUTES - 09 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 47.54 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

Exhibit A - 2
4832-5905-2578.4



19. ALONG THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE LEFT, HAVING A
RADIUS OF 150.67 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 17 DEGREES - 20 MINUTES - 31 SECONDS,
AN ARC LENGTH OF 45.60 FEET, A CHORD BEARING NORTH 87 DEGREES - 05 MINUTES - 35
SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 45.43 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

20. NORTH 78 DEGREES - 25 MINUTES - 20 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 24.18 FEET TOA
POINT, THENCE;

21. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, CONNECTING THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PROPOSED VILLAGE DRIVE WITH THE WESTERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PROPOSED MARKET STREET, HAVING A RADIUS OF 40.00 FEET, A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90 DEGREES - 00 MINUTES - 00 SECONDS, AN ARC LENGTH OF 62.83
FEET, A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 56 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS EAST AND A
CHORD DISTANCE OF 56.57 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) COURSES AND DISTANCES ALONG THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF PROPOSED MARKET STREET:

22. SOUTH 11 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 132.48 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

23. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 25.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 53 DEGREES - 07 MINUTES - 48 SECONDS, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 23.18 FEET, A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 14 DEGREES - 59 MINUTES - 14 SECONDS
WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 22.36 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

24. SOUTH 11 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 34.96 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

25. ALONG THE ARC OF A NON-TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A
RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 53 DEGREES - 07 MINUTES - 48 SECONDS, AN
ARC LENGTH OF 23.18 FEET, A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 38 DEGREES - 08 MINUTES - 34
SECONDS EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 22.36 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

26. SOUTH 11 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 523.71 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

27. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, CONNECTING THE
WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PROPOSED MARKET STREET WITH THE NORTHERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SWEDESFORD ROAD, HAVING A RADIUS OF 48.00 FEET, A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89 DEGREES - 22 MINUTES - 36 SECONDS, AN ARC LENGTH OF 74.88
FEET, A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 33 DEGREES - 06 MINUTES - 38 SECONDS WEST AND A
CHORD DISTANCE OF 67.51 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 582,348 SQUARE FEET OR 13.37 ACRES

THIS DESCRIPTION WAS WRITTEN BASED UPON A MAP ENTITLED “ALTA/ACSM LAND
TITLE SURVEY, VALLEY FORGE URBAN VILLAGE, GUTHRIE ROAD AND EAST
SWEDESFORD ROAD, PART OF UNIT 4, BLOCK 7, APN#58-00-17494-007, UPPER MERION
TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA”, PREPARED

Exhibit A - 3
4832-5905-2578.4




BY CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC., DATED 4-11-2013, LAST REVISED 4-7-2015, FILE NO.
CP11165.01J, SHEET 1-3 OF 3.

Parcel B (JBGR Parcel #2)

ALL THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OR STRIP OF LAND SITUATE IN UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP,
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, SHOWN AS LOT 10 ON
THE FINANCIAL SUBDIVISION PLAN, ENTITLED "THE VILLAGE AT VALLEY FORGE, NORTH
GULPH ROAD, UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA,"
PREPARED BY GILMORE & ASSOCIATES INC., DESIGNATED JOB NO. 04-0124K, DATED
AUGUST 12, 2010, REVISED ON JANUARY 6, 2015, FOR LOT 9 & LOT 10, AND RECORDED
MARCH 20, 2015, IN PLAN BOOK 42 AT PAGE 75 OF THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA, RECORDER OF DEEDS OFFICE, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PROPOSED MARKET
STREET THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES FROM THE INTERSECTION OF
THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PROPOSED MARKET STREET (VARIABLE WIDTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY) AND THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SWEDESFORD ROAD

(A.K.A.LR. 143, A KA SR. 1010, AK.A. DEKALB PIKE, VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY):

A. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, CONNECTING THE
WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PROPOSED MARKET STREET WITH THE NORTHERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SWEDESFORD ROAD, HAVING A RADIUS OF 48.00 FEET, A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89 DEGREES - 22 MINUTES - 36 SECONDS, AN ARC LENGTH OF 74.88
FEET, A CHORD BEARING NORTH 33 DEGREES - 06 MINUTES - 38 SECONDS EAST AND A
CHORD DISTANCE OF 67.51 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING.

B.NORTH 1! DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 523.71 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE,;

C. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF
25.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 53 DEGREES - 07 MINUTES - 48 SECONDS, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 23.18 FEET, A CHORD BEARING NORTH 38 DEGREES - 08 MINUTES - 34 SECONDS
WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 22.36 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

D.NORTH 11 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 34.96 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

E. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF
25.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 53 DEGREES - 07 MINUTES - 48 SECONDS, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 23.18 FEET, A CHORD BEARING NORTH 14 DEGREES - 59 MINUTES - 14 SECONDS
EAST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 22.36 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

F.NORTH 11 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 132.48 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

G.NORTH 11 DEGREES - 32 MINUTES - 46 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 105.34 FEET TO
THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, RUNNING, THENCE;

Exhibit A - 4
4832-5905-2578.4



1. ALONG THE ARC OF A CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, CONNECTING THE NORTHERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PROPOSED VILLAGE DRIVE WITH THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY
LINE OF PROPOSED MARKET STREET, HAVING A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET, A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 90 DEGREES - 00 MINUTES - 00 SECONDS, AN ARC LENGTH OF 31.42 FEET, A
CHORD BEARING SOUTH 33 DEGREES - 25 MINUTES - 20 SECONDS WEST AND A CHORD
DISTANCE OF 28.28 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES AND DISTANCES ALONG THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF PROPOSED VILLAGE DRIVE:

2. SOUTH 78 DEGREES - 25 MINUTES - 20 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 98.87 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

3. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF
149.33 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08 DEGREES - 38 MINUTES - 39 SECONDS, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 22.53 FEET, A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 82 DEGREES - 44 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS
WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 22.51 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

4. ALONG THE ARC OF REVERSE CIRCLE CURVING TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF
137.67 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08 DEGREES - 38 MINUTES - 39 SECONDS, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 20.77 FEET, A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 82 DEGREES - 44 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS
WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 20.75 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

5. ALONG THE ARC OF A REVERSE CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF
4.33 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89 DEGREES - 07 MINUTES - 35 SECONDS, AN ARC
LENGTH OF 6.74 FEET, A CHORD BEARING NORTH 57 DEGREES - 00 MINUTES - 52 SECONDS
WEST AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 6.08 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

6. NORTH 11 DEGREES - 35 MINUTES - 08 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 3.74 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

7. SOUTH 78 DEGREES - 25 MINUTES - 20 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 560.57 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES AND DISTANCES ALONG A LINE RUNNING THROUGH
UNIT 4, BLOCK 7, APN#58-00-174941-007:

8. NORTH 11 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 194.81 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

9. NORTH 78 DEGREES - 25 MINUTES - 20 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 92.92 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

10. NORTH 11 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 210.20 FEET TO
A POINT, THENCE;

11. ALONG THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PROPOSED SOMERSET PLACE,
NORTH 78 DEGREES - 25 MINUTES - 20 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 599.65 FEET TO A
POINT, THENCE;

Exhibit A - 5
4832-5905-2578.4




12. ALONG THE ARC OF A TANGENT CIRCLE CURVING TO THE RIGHT, CONNECTING THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PROPOSED SOMERSET PLACE AND THE WESTERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PROPOSED MARKET STREET, HAVING A RADIUS OF 34.33 FEET, A

FEET, A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 56 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS EAST AND A
CHORD DISTANCE OF 48.55 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE;

13. ALONG THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF PROPOSED MARKET STREET, SOUTH
11 DEGREES - 34 MINUTES - 40 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 361.94 FEET TO THE POINT
AND PLACE OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 276,316 SQUARE FEET OR 6.34 ACRES

THIS DESCRIPTION WAS WRITTEN BASED UPON A MAP ENTITLED “ALTA/ACSM LAND
TITLE SURVEY, VALLEY FORGE URBAN VILLAGE, GUTHRIE ROAD AND EAST
SWEDESFORD ROAD, PART OF UNIT 4, BLOCK 7, APN#58-00-17494-007, UPPER MERION
TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA”, PREPARED
BY CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC., DATED 4-11-2013, LAST REVISED 4-7-2015, FILE NO.
CP11165.01J, SHEET 1-3 OF 3.

PARCEL A AND PARCEL B BEING PART OF PREMISES THAT THOMAS J. TIMONEY, AS
COURT APPOINTED RECEIVER FOR HANKIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP, A PENNSYLVANIA

PARTNERSHIP, IN FEE,

Exhibit A - 6
4832-5905-2578.4




UPPER MERION TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
REQUISITIONS FOR AUGUST 14, 2019

PAYEE

Boles, Smyth Assoc.

Boles, Smyth Assoc.

Upper Merion Township
Upper Merion Township

Rudolph Clarke, LLC

Rudolph Clarke, LLC

Rudolph Clarke, LLC

TOTAL:

AMOUNT

$ 13,116.03

S 7,900.86

$ 3,500.00
S 520.56

S 256.50

$ 1,107.00

S 661.50

S 27,062.45

DESCRIPTION

Relocation of North Gulph
Road (SR 3039) for

Period 6-1-19 thru 6-30-2019
Invoice #67

Trout Creek Bridge
Replacement Project for
Period 6-1-19 thru 6-30-2019
Invoice #40

reimburse for 2018 audit services

reimburse for 2019 record storage

Church Road Bridge
Invoice #72311

Realen
Invoice #72312

General representation
Invoice #72313



Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc.
Consulting Civil Engineers Since 1972

July 31, 2019

Upper Merion Transportation Authority

175 W. Valley Forge Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Attn: Mr. Nick Hiriak

Re:  Local Agreement No. 164228
Montgomery County
Relocation of North Gulph Road (SR 3039)
Upper Merion Township

Sub: Transmittal of Invoice #67
Tracking No. 2019-07-146-61.03

Dear Nick;

We are herewith transmitting one (1) copy of Invoice #67 for the Relocation of North Gulph Road
(SR 3039) in Upper Merion Township for work performed for the period June 1, 2019
through June 30, 2019.

If you have any questions about this submission, please contact me. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Mooblarl C ol

Michael C. Boles
MCB:slg

Enclosures

61,03\SR23-2NG\AGmin\INV#67July3 12019

2400 Chestnut Street Philadelphia, PA 19103 215-561-2644 www.bolessmyth.com



ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

Agreement No. 164228-A

District 6-0 County Montgomery
S. R. 0023 Section 2NG
Estimate No. 67

Estimate Period From 6/1/19 To 6/30/19

MPMS NO. 66952

2019-07-146-61.03

5-00422-04-2NG-064-313

State Project No.
0020201-LY40

Federal Project No.
August 14, 2019

EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART

AGREEMENT AMOUNTS AMOUNTS EARNED AMOUNTS DUE
1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $384,528.08
MAXIMUM DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS $380,813.22
$780,815.87 PAYROLL BILLED THIS ESTIMATE $1,683.88
OVERHEAD 120.613% $2,030.98
75% OF MAXIMUM
$585,611.90 AMOUNT DUE $3,714.86
2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PaYRoLL|  TO DATE $4,707.00
MAXIMUM PREVIOUS $4,707.00
$9,430.00
75% OF MAXIMUM
$7,072.50 AMOUNT DUE $0.00
3. DIRECT COST BY OTHERS TO DATE $216,094.19
MAXIMUM PREVIOUS $207,166.37
$358,012.36
75% OF MAXIMUM
$268,509.27 AMOUNT DUE $8,927.82
4.NET FEE NET FEE EARNED TO DATE
44.6% OF $78,891.61 $35,185.66
$78,891.61 PREVIOUS $34,712.31
AMOUNT DUE $473.35
5. TO DATE
PREVIOUS
AMOUNT DUE
TOTAL (THIS PART) MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT TOTAL THIS INVOICE
$1,227,149.84
$1,227,149.84 TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART) $13,116.03
$640,514.93
Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc. | certify that the above invoice represents services
2400 Chestnut Street rendered on this Project and is true and correct,
Philadelphia, PA 19103 and all expenditures were incurred under a fully
SAP VENDOR NO. 120823 executed contract.
r"' ‘/ - "
Federal ID No: 23-1863016 7/31/19

Vice-President

EXHIBIT "I"




%9 vY V/N %0001
%0°0 %0°0 %0°0 %91 SONIANOY USIso( 1504 I'TT
%0°0 %0°0 %0°0 %98 PIUSWND0(] Py S[qUILSSY 2@ INOU /92D sue[d [eul] 6C/8C01
%1°0 %L0 %L0 %€ Tl Ue[d INMS % Hued SHAIN/UBld S®H LT/9T/STOI
%L 0 %¢€'8 %¢€'8 %¢€'8 sue[d [euSIS dujel], % Ue[d [01U0D) duel], S0l
%0°C %t 6L %t 6L %S'C (614-@) oueres]) AInn 801
%€ %b L %189 %9V ueld Aep\-Jo-)y3ry [eurq S0l
%6°C %661 %661 aad! SUON0AS X 2% 's02d§ ‘uSIso(g yuowoAed/eSeurel( [BUld| Ty ‘T/1°T01
%8 %¢E°SS %¢E°SS %C S us1so(] AeMpeOY [RUL] 2 UONEN[BAY HHD ¢o1/1°01
%9Y %0001 %0001 %9Y Kep\-JO-1YSTY pUe SN [BUL]-01d 6
%08 %S’ LL %C 9L %€ 01 MITA PJOL] USIS(I/MIIANY A1dJeS 0Tv/L'8
%801 %6°56 %6°56 %11 ugiso( SWIZISWSY|  VI6601°C ‘¥
%0°C %C9S %C9S %S¢ JUSWIAA[OAU] AOUdSY/o1qng el
%L1 %C 6S %S°8S %38C UONESIUIWPY / JUSWFeURA 100[01g 'l

31vd ol d1vd ol 140d3d 1SV 334 13N

334 13N d3131diNoD d3131diNoD V101 HHOM 40 NOILdIFdOS3d ‘ON

V101 40 % WN3LIl % 3Ll % 40 % N1l
I 1dvd

V-89l

ININTTFHOV 334 d3XI4 SN1d LSO - 1H0dId SSTHO0Hd d31VINILST
NOILV1HOdSNVYL 40 INJN1HV43IAd VINVATASNNIG

:ON Juswaalby




78°LT6°8$ 61760°91C$ 9€710°85€S$ TVIOL

00°0$ #9'8€6°LS$ Y9 ¥1L°89% Surwa[,] pouuen

00°0$ TS €81°€TS €8°65€°09% "oU] ‘PAIAPISUOIDY PuUNoIn

78°LT6°8$ 01°€99°LES LS'SETTLS oul ‘SYHD

00°0$ 6L YIS 1$°L8T°€9% oul ‘OVd

00°0$ v1¥99°78$ [STIS°€6$ ([S¥N] 10D SN Apduwo]) WOOAV

maﬁ&ﬁﬂmﬁan—Sm

SHIHLO A9 S3JIAYH3S 40 LSOO 1034Id

00°0$ 00°LOLYS 00°0€+°6$ VLOL

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°S$ (Vad) Sunsa, uoneyyuy

00°0$ 00°LOLVS 00°0€t'v$ uononpordoy

T10HAVd NVHL 43HLO S1SOD 103dId

J1VNILST SIHL a3T1I9

JlvaoLa3tg 1S0O d31VINILSE MHOM 40 NOILdIYOS3d

I 1yvd

V-8CT91 ON Juswaalby

INIWITHOV 334 d3XId SNT1d LSO - 1d0d3d SSTHO0Hd A3 LVINILST
NOILVLHOdSNVHL 40 INJNLHVYC3IA VINVATASNNI




8y 00 00 L0 €8 V6L VL 661 £'6s 0001 S'LL 656 9¢ 68 31vad Ol a3sSN SYNOH %
0°00€6 0°0ST |0°008 [0°SPIT |0°0LL [0°S€T |O'STy  [0°OFET |O'OIFT [0°0Ey |0°SS6  [0°0SOT |0°0EE  |0°09C SHNOH V1Ol LOVYHINOD
SOy . . . . . . . . . . . . .
00 00 08 0'%9 G981 091¢€ [S99C |0°08L [S'SSy  |0°0PL |S900T1 |S°S8I 0vS1 31vA OL SYNOH V10l
SIcly . . . . . . . . . . . . .
82°€89°TS aord3d 00 00 08 0'%9 G981 [S'68T |S99T |0°08L [S'SSt |STLTL |S9001 [SS8T  |0°TSI 31VYNILST SNOIATYd SHNOH TV.LOL
' SIHL
V1oL 0l 00 |00 00 00 00 $9T {00 00 00 sz {00 00 0 JLVINILST SIHL S¥NOH TV.LOL
0008 61/91/C | 0L°TES 00 100UISUH [IAID) AKIPZ T D
ST6TrS 81/1/L STSTS 0°LT 0°L1 ueouyoo] 3ug  KedNIoON o A
0008 81/1/L SSLTS 00 ueUYds ], "Sug seqhy [ 'L
0008 SUL/L | 010¥S |00 TeDIIpa L, U SoPg T d
0008 81/1/L | 0E'LES 00 ueoUYdo ], "Sug Id 'd
0008 81/1/L SIS 00 100uiSuyg j09fo1g “If ‘pAwg [
00°18% 81/1/L 00'81% Sy Sy ueIIUYd? ], "3uyg IAsusH “dI'd
8€'998% 81/1/L SL'6SS Syl 4| 0C JIojeuIpIo0)) Suy sajog D '
STLOES 81/1/L St 198 0°¢ 0s 10ouISuy ‘foid "I sopog “d "L
I'IT 16¢/8C01 |L2/9sTol|ST/F101| #'8°01 S0l pzymizolc0l/1°01 6 0I'¥/L'8 |V16601'C Y £l 'l
J3A0TdINT
= @]
2 = | B .
= o =
z » g wﬂ z I 4 S.
& = = =8 : =3 o
sglem| £ | < = |32 | 2 2 | & £ | £
¥ |gE|3a| 2 = s | 2% £ S S =
@ g 4 2 |a=s| 2= | & s B lzg| & c g = & 5 0
= <3 = 40 ) wE | 8§ - a o S s s = =, EcR > S >
Iy | om | 8 IS || £ ez |82 B | 2| &€ |25 2 | 2|2 | 2 | % |¢® 7
> m T B o Z & | Po| 85| ® 8 = | B e 2 5 S g g )
< 3> £9 S |8 |Eg| ® g g Q8 e o S = < g T
s >3 <2 T > 3 o 5 — 2 ™ = 5 5 @, 02 — c o
mo PR s m T a T | R » 5 @ = » I =R o aQ o 2 >
o 22 X~ & O g e | 37 = = 8 o8 = o a & S z 3
or =0 > of= = |98 | 8 ¢g = % < | $e | B @ = @ = g o)
m =8 S O = ° I - S B ) = o a = o
o < 5 S = | g 2 2 = | & = & 5 9
Zm m o 2 EZ | & % 2 & g mf 1 o 3 =
Za EZlzZ| & | = | B |go| 2] & ¢ s | &
a® | 5® 8 7] & ' = =3 g
e 8 =3 =S o = g =
’ = 2| g £ g
2 ]
s =
SINF LI YHJOM 40 NOILdIYOS3ad
61/0€/9 ol 61/1/9 WNOd4d ‘aold3ad
1 14vd
NOILVTINGVL T104HAVd LO3dId V-8CC¥91 "ON Juswsealby

ININFTFHOV 334 d3XId SNTd LSO - LHOd3H SSTHO0Hd A3LVNILST
NOILV.LHOdSNVHL 40 INJNLHVHIA VINVATASNNIA




UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT NO.

DIST. 6-0 COUNTY Montgomery STATE PROJECT NO. ALLOT.
S.R. 0023 SECTION 2NG
ESTIMATE NO. 10 DATE  6/5/2019 FEDERAL PROJECT NO.
PERIOD FROM 5/1/2019 TO 5/31/2019
CLIENT NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART
AGREEMENT AMOUNTS AMOUNTS EARNED AMOUNTS DUE
1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $ 29,143.94
MAXIMUM DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS 25,990.70
$ 65,174.36 PAYROLL BILLED THIS EST. 1219.75
75% OF MAXIMUM OVERHEAD (158.515%) 1933.49
$ 48,880.77 AMOUNT DUE $ 3153.24
2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL TO DATE $
MAXIMUM
$  642.60 PREVIOUS
$  481.95 AMOUNT DUE $ 18.56
3. DIRECT COSTS BY OTHERS TO DATE $
MAXIMUM
$ 0.00 PREVIOUS
75% OF MAXIMUM
$ 0.00 AMOUNT DUE $ 0.00
4. NET FEE NET FEE EARNED TO DATE
4500 % OF _$ 632191 | % 2844.86
$ 632191 NET FEE PAID PREVIOUS 2516.12
AMOUNT DUE $ 328.74
5. TO DATE
PREVIOUS
AMOUNT DUE $ 0.00

TOTAL (THIS PART)

$ 72,138.87

MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT

$ 72,13857

TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART)

$ 32,235.82

TOTAL THIS
INVOICE

$ 3500.54

Federal ID No.:

Cultural Heritage Research Services, Inc.
395 N. Cannon Avenue
Lansdale, PA 19446-2247

51-0259208

I certify that the above Invoice represents services rendered on
this project and is true and correct, and all expenditures were

incurred under a fully executed contract.

e

6/5/2019
Kenneth J. Basalik, President - CHRS, Inc. Date
Department's Technically Responsible Person Date

Page 1 of 4




¥ 10 g abed

% 0'St % 0°00T [|'STVLOL
% 00 %00 %00 %E6 uolreuBisa@/ eouetes|d [eJUBWIUOIIAUT €' YSeL €
% L'EY % 0°0S % 0'vY %t'.8  |wuonauz pue Bunssulbug Areutwijaid Z'Z Ysel Z
%ET % 0'0% % 0'0% %EE oneJisiuIWpY Auswabeue 198fo1d — T'T°Z dsel T
31vaol 31VA Ol | L1Y¥0d3Y¥ 1Sv1| 334 13N MYOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3A 439NN
334 13N 3131dINOD 3131dINOD IV10L INTLI
V101 40 % INTLI % N1l % 40 %

-d349INNN LN3ITO

1dvd

“ON LNINITFHOV

1INIWI3HOV 434 d3XI14 SN'1d LSO - 1 H0d3d SSF4dO90dd A3 LVINILST
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1HdOdSNVdL dIHSNMOL NOId3IN d34ddNn




Lv22-9vv6T Vd ‘s[epsueT]
aNUBAY UoUURD "N G6E

¥ J0 ¢ abed
000 $ 000 $ 000 $ Sv1oL
SHYIHLO A9 S1S0OD 103d1d

9687 $ [4\WA 74 $ 09°¢¥9 $ Sv1oL

000 L 0v'89 L 00°09 L saa4 Aloysoday L
000 9 000 9 0T's¢ 9 s|loL 9
000 ‘S 000 ‘S 0S°¢TT 'S Buipuig Bunungd G
000 v 000 v 00°¢T R4 p1s 10109 Bunurd R
000 ‘e 000 ‘€ 00'8 ‘e pazISIan0 10109 Bunuiid 'S
000 C 000 c 00°0€ C p1s Bunurd C
99'8T T 29'88T T 00°'S0¥ T [anel | T

T104AVd NVHL 43HLO S1SOJD 103d1d

JLVINILST SIHL d3T771d

JlvaoLa3Tnd

1502 d31VvINILST

HHJOM 40 NOILdIYOS3d

*d34dINAN LN3ITO

| -1yvd

“ON LNINTFHOV

1ININFFHOV 334 d3IXI4 SN1d LSO - 1d0d3d SS3HO0dd d3LVINILSE
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1dOdSNVY.L dIHSNMOL NOId3IN ddddNn




¥ 10 {7 abed

L¥22-9v¥6T Vd ‘9[epsueT]
aNUAAY UOUUBD "N G6E

%Sy %000 %S'EY 31vAd OL d3sn S4NOH %
00°'T8L 0099 00°€¢ SHNOH TV.1O1 1OVYd1NOD
JA1LVINILST 09S¢ 000 00°0T 31vVAd OL SH4NOH Tv10Ll
GL6TCT ¢ SIHL 009T€ 000 00°0T J1VINILS3 SNOINTHd SHNOH V101
T1104AVd =:J0G'8€ 000 000 J1VINILS3 SIHL SHNOH V101l
/T-T0-/0 [00CZC $ 11 Jayoeasay A9l9a1S ‘N
G0-10-/0 [000¢ $ UBLIOISIH "IS yiny d
G1'/¢C $ LT-G0-/0 |[0S8T $ |0ST 11 solydelo 18yasnoy ‘N
0008 ¢$| #T-10-.0 [006¢ $ [00°0¢C 1011p3 BEINO "M
97-70-.0 [00tC ¢ | J3Yd.Jeasay l1ebnogon /N
00219 $ 90-T0-T0 [009E ¢ [00°/T lediounid Mijeseg
JLVNILST ‘1d3d 31vy ‘1S3 aO/&,O . S &%\&k NOILVIIHISSVTO | 3I3AOTTdING
NOYH SIHL TP >
SIHL ATdNOH S ¢ St
T10dAvd | 3LY9 1 quniow | SENOH e 2
TVvAOdddY Iv1i01l
SINF LI XHOM 40 NOI1LdId0S3d ‘ON LN3ITD
_ :14vd
6T02/TE/S ‘0L 6T02/T/S :NOYd AOId3d NOLLVY1NGVL T1049AVd 1D341d ON INIWIFHOV

1INIWI3HOV 434 d3XI14 SN'1d LSO - 1 H0d3d SSF4dO90dd A3 LVINILST
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1HdOdSNVdL dIHSNMOL NOId3IN d34ddNn




pe \\ vmd\\ \\.\\\% E& :2ameudig saK0jduy \\w\ G\\\\\% EW\ pasoiddy

0096 || 008" ‘008 [00'8 [ 008" [00'8 | 000 | 000 008 | 008 008 | 008 [ 008 |000 Po60 [008 | 00% SIBIOL JIEH 5
00°1 I EAVAELOLd
00T i i . SLTOANYE
00°S v I o TA-119¥S
00'8 8 61VAI'TOH
0091 8 8 611LVOVA
00°S 7 I I 1 . 0£04LNOY
00'L S z ONZ-VLAN
00T 1 I 0£071.N0OY
00°L I I v I o DdV-S6]
008 8 61VAMDIS
009 I I [ [ z s 10-ATLAT
00°€ I I 1 01-6v9¢d
00"t [ l I I ¢ LDAVOAVIA
00T I I-1£TP0T
00'8 1 I I < o AFMANIAL
00€l [ 9 I 1 S SANEASIUIWPE
0088 00'8 | 00'8 | 00'8 [ 000 [000 [00°8 [008 [008 | 008 | 008 | 000 |000 |008 008 |008 - S[BJOL JIEH 5]
008 8 61NOSYAd
00°L ¥ I 1-1€2104
00T I I INMLZLON
00'1 i £0-1'TOVd
00°S [ z I I 20-T10Vd
00T I 1 0dVI0LIO0
00'8 v I I I 0£0FLNOY
00°01 I z z £ ] DONZ-VLAN
0S'C 0 I I . 10A9D¥Ad
00°11 z 1 z € I I 01-6+9¢4
0001 [ z 2 z 3 dgT1aHLad
00Tl [ I [ z € I3 £SMIOAO0D
056 Sl I z 2 dANBLSIUTUWIPE
siy 0¢ 62 8z Y 9z ST ve % 4 44 1z (174 6L 8l Li 9L | dseL #qor
lejoL Sl vl €l ZL L oL 6 8 L 9 S 14 € r4 I
610C Aey pouiad Aed 199ys auul |, Ajypuopy Al[esed [ youuay aweN

U] ‘SYHD
|




7 = - — \\\u‘u‘.‘\.q\ﬁu\
= Z

=d P =il &/ ra

i Bt B A eu3dig 23Loidwy /s A pasoaddy

00°¢6 || 008 | 008 008 008] 008] 000] 000 00°Z | 008 | 008] 008 008 0007 000 009 | 008 S[eI0 I JIeH pu

8 61VAI'TOH

dLANOVI

4 I z g £ I ONT-VIAN

l 4 £SMII0d0D

I z I I | z o [00dTLAT

L | 4 < ddTdH.LAd

I [ I Z [ z I z 01-6v9¢

4 [-1€2H0d

I I I 0£0v.LNOYU

£ € £ € & £ £ € € £ SANRISIUIUIPE
cc.ic.\. 00°8 | 00°8 | 00°0 | 000 008 [ 008 008 | 008 | 008 000 000 008 008 oos SIEIOL JIeH 51 |

¢ I-1€2H0T
< L 0£0¥1N0OY

£ I DNC-VIAN

z I £ z 1 0l-6¥9¢d
1
[

£SNYOAOD

I I
| I | | € £ t 9 £ ddTdHLId
l 4 LMDV

i [ I 1 | OAVIOLDO

[4 £ 4 4 £ 3 (4 G [4 4 [ dATIRISIUIUpE

0f | 62 | 82 | Lz | 9z | sz | ¥z | ez| 2z ]| 12| 0z | 61 8L | LI | 91 | jyseL #qor
SL| VL €| 2L LL| OV 6 8 L 9 S 14 € [4 3

610C AB]\  poLdg Aeg 199yg awr | A[YIuojA 33INQ) UIAdY  sweN
. Ul ‘SUHD



2/

_\\ -\\\

2danyeusig sojdwry -/ < \\%f § pasoaddy

0096 008 [008 |00 00’8 | 008 | 00°0 | 00'0 [ 008 [ 008 [008 | 008 |008 [00D 000 [008 | 008 SIE)OL JICH 53¢
000

000

00'0

00°0

000

00°0

000

00'8 8 61VAI'TOH
05°0 S0 DONC-VIAN
00'C & 61 VAIDIS
0s°'L c Sl 4 (4 ¢« T00dTLAT
00vT | ¢ ¢t |5¢ fo9 1 |s1 |2 g 4 CAVATRIL
00%s {9 6. le X X §i9. Fopalec, Loy [g X X b 8 dANBNSTUTWPY
00’88 00°8 | 008 | 00'8 [000 [00°0 008 [008 |[008 | 008 | 008 |000 000 008 008 |008 S[eI0L JIeH ;I
00°0

000

000

00°0

00'0

051 l S0 0€0vLNOY
05’1 I $0 01-6¥9¢d
001 1 DNZ-VIAN
00'1 I INMLZLN
0S¢ | C HLMAOVIY
0S'6 Sl Sl i | S ddTdHLAd
05'z€ S'¢ 9 ¢ sy |9 ¢ 3 ¢ AVATIRL
0S°LE 9 T X Shisligpy Lide Sbw 5 T X S ¢l QATJRNSTUTWIPE
sly 6 | 8 | Lz | 9t | Sz | vz | ez | 2zz| be| oz 6L ] 8L ZL | 9L | wsel #dqor

_Eo._. SL| vb | €L | 2L | LL | OL 6 8 L 9 S 14 € Z b

6107 K]\ pouad Aeq

190y aw [, A[yjuoy

Ul ‘SYHD

J9UISNoy UBSION SweN




SINCE 1981

CHRS, Inc.

Archaeology - Historic Preservation -

PROJECT EXPENSES

Historic
Preservation
Services

Research

Name: Kenneth J. Basalik Project: UMTA-2NG
TRAVEL
(58¢ / MILE) MEALS DAY OTHER
DATE | MILES AMT. | Breakfast  Lunch pimer | LODGING | TOLLS | START END | AMT. DESC.
5/22/19 32
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00

| o = Charge

Employee Signature: ,ZM #Zﬁ’gw«/?‘/




UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT NO.

DIST. 6-0 COUNTY Montgomery STATE PROJECT NO. ALLOT.
S.R. 0023 SECTION 2NG
ESTIMATE NO. 11 DATE  7/2/2019 FEDERAL PROJECT NO.
PERIOD FROM 6/1/2019 TO 6/30/2019
CLIENT NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART
AGREEMENT AMOUNTS AMOUNTS EARNED AMOUNTS DUE
1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $ 31,099.48
MAXIMUM DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS 29,143.94
$ 65,174.36 PAYROLL BILLED THIS EST. 750.00
75% OF MAXIMUM OVERHEAD (160.738%) 1205.54
$ 48,880.77 AMOUNT DUE $ 1955.54
2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL TO DATE $
MAXIMUM
$  642.60 PREVIOUS
$  481.95 AMOUNT DUE $ 37.12
3. DIRECT COSTS BY OTHERS TO DATE $
MAXIMUM
$ 0.00 PREVIOUS
75% OF MAXIMUM
$ 0.00 AMOUNT DUE $ 0.00
4. NET FEE NET FEE EARNED TO DATE
4790 % OF _ $ 6321911 % 3028.19
$ 632191 NET FEE PAID PREVIOUS 2844.86
AMOUNT DUE $ 183.33
5. TO DATE
PREVIOUS
AMOUNT DUE $ 0.00

TOTAL (THIS PART)

$ 72,138.87

MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT

$ 72,13857

TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART)

$ 34,41181

TOTAL THIS
INVOICE

$ 2175.99

Federal ID No.:

Cultural Heritage Research Services, Inc.
395 N. Cannon Avenue
Lansdale, PA 19446-2247

51-0259208

I certify that the above Invoice represents services rendered on
this project and is true and correct, and all expenditures were

incurred under a fully executed contract.

e

71212019
Kenneth J. Basalik, President - CHRS, Inc. Date
Department's Technically Responsible Person Date

Page 1 of 4




¥ 10 g abed

% 6'LY % 0°00T [|'STVLOL
% 00 %00 %00 %E6 uolreuBisa@/ eouetes|d [eJUBWIUOIIAUT €' YSeL €
% €9Y % 0'ES % 0°0S %t'.8  |wuonauz pue Bunssulbug Areutwijaid Z'Z Ysel Z
%97 % 0'8Y % 0'0% %EE oneJisiuIWpY Auswabeue 198fo1d — T'T°Z dsel T
31vaol 31VA Ol | L1Y¥0d3Y¥ 1Sv1| 334 13N MYOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3A 439NN
334 13N 3131dINOD 3131dINOD IV10L INTLI
V101 40 % INTLI % N1l % 40 %

-d349INNN LN3ITO

1dvd

“ON LNINITFHOV

1INIWI3HOV 434 d3XI14 SN'1d LSO - 1 H0d3d SSF4dO90dd A3 LVINILST
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1HdOdSNVdL dIHSNMOL NOId3IN d34ddNn




Lv22-9vv6T Vd ‘s[epsueT]
aNUBAY UoUURD "N G6E

¥ J0 ¢ abed
000 $ 000 $ 000 $ Sv1oL
SHYIHLO A9 S1S0OD 103d1d

FANAS $ T8¢ $ 09°¢¥9 $ Sv1oL

000 L 0v'89 L 00°09 L saa4 Aloysoday L
000 9 000 9 0T's¢ 9 s|loL 9
000 ‘S 000 ‘S 0S°¢TT 'S Buipuig Bunungd G
000 v 000 v 00°¢T R4 p1s 10109 Bunurd R
000 ‘e 000 ‘€ 00'8 ‘e pazISIan0 10109 Bunuiid 'S
000 C 000 c 00°0€ C p1s Bunurd C
[AWAS T v.°'G¢c T 00°s0t T [ELVIRR ‘T

T104AVd NVHL 43HLO S1SOJD 103d1d

JLVINILST SIHL d3T771d

JlvaoLa3Tnd

1502 d31VvINILST

HHJOM 40 NOILdIYOS3d

*d34dINAN LN3ITO

| -1yvd

“ON LNINTFHOV

1ININFFHOV 334 d3IXI4 SN1d LSO - 1d0d3d SS3HO0dd d3LVINILSE
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1dOdSNVY.L dIHSNMOL NOId3IN ddddNn




L¥22-9v¥6T Vd ‘9[epsueT]

vJjoy w@mn_ 9NUBAY uouued ‘N G6¢
: %2 '8y %00°0 %8°2S %8 LY 31va OL1 d3sn SHNOH %
00'T8. 00'99 00269 00'€Z SYNOH TV.LOL LOVHINOD
J1VINILST 05'9/€ 000 05'59€ 00'TT 31vA OL SYNOH 1V10L
000S. $ SIHL jJos vse 000 0S¥ 00°0T J1VINILST SNOIATHd SHNOH TVLOL
TT10HAVd Joozz 000 00'TZ 00'T J1VINILST SIHL SHNOH TV.LOL
/T-T0-/0 [00CZC $ 11 Jayoeasay A9l9a1S ‘N
G0-10-20 [000E $ UeLIOISIH "IS yiny 'd
/T7-50-/0 [0S8T ¢ 11 solydelo 18yasnoy ‘N
007.T  $ | #1-10-20 [006Z $ [009 00'9 OTE boINO "M
97-70-.0 [00tC ¢ | J3Yd.Jeasay l1ebnogon /N
0095 ¢ ] 90-710-T10 [009¢ ¢ [00°9T 00°'ST 00T [edioutd ljeseq M
ivaiss|  Ld3d 31y 1s3 S0 S %&%o&% N %@v o NOILVOIHISSY1D | FIAOTdNI
NOYH SIHL S o K O F N N
SIHL 31V ATINOH | (0o F LSS o P
110YAVd IVNLOV LT ¢t S
IVAOHddY Iv.iol < Q
SINTLI YHOM 40 NOILdI4OS3A "ON LN3ITD
_ ' 1¥vd
6T0Z/0€/9 ‘oL 6T0Z/T/9 :NO¥Y4 AOIY3d NOLLVY1INGVL T104AVYd 1LDO341d ON LNINIFHDV

1INIWI3HOV 434 d3XI14 SN'1d LSO - 1 H0d3d SSF4dO90dd A3 LVINILST
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1HdOdSNVdL dIHSNMOL NOId3IN d34ddNn




§\\¥.v\\.\\\\\% .3.1«\\ :22ameudis aakojdwy

\\%@&M 4

paaoaddy
00708 |1 000" [00°0 [ 000 [00'8” [00'8 | 00'8 | 008 |[008 [000 |000 008 | 008 008 Vods [008 | 000 ! SIEJOL JICH oT
00T 4 ] OAVIOLI0
00°S 3 I I e aad
00°L C £ 74 «  01-6¥9¢d
0S'L I I 1 z £ I-1€2r0d
00'L L 61 VNINAS
00'8 z [ z € 0£04.LN0Y
00t [ 1 1 I . LIYVOUVIN
00°€ 1 z IrEIIAT
00Z 1 [ [0TO0OHDS
00°€ I I 1 ., dIodand
00°S [ z S0 $0 I . €4FHSTIIA
00y S0 $0 € . 10ATD¥Ad
00°€ z 1 . L91Dal¥d
00'8 i I z 1 € DNZ-VLAN
0S'S 1 1 1 50 I 1 0£0¥LNOY
009 z v SANRLSIUILIDE
0008 000 | 00’8 | 008 | 008 | 008 [ 008 [00°0 [000 |008 | 008 |008 | 008 | 008 |000 |000 SIEJOL, JIeH 1
00'1 I $670d1¥g
00'S 1 z z OYVIOLD0
00'v1 z z € I ¥ z 0£03LN0OY
00t ] 1 z VZZr1NOY
009 € 1 z [-1£2v09
00T [ 1 NPMAAd
00T 1 1 Zd-1199S
00°€ 1 I [ 60A00M VA
00t I 1 z 10TOOHDS
00'ST z ] ¢ b ¢ S 1 I ¥ 0£0rLNOY
00'8 I z I 1 3 DNZ-VIAN
00t b 61VAMDIS
00Z 1 I aAnEnSIUIWpe
siy oc | 6z | 8z | 22| 92| sz | ve| ez | zz lZ | 0z | 6L | 8L | ZL | 91 | yser #qor
lejol SL | vl €l ZL | oL 6 8 L 9 g ¥ ¢ z I
6107 sunf poLag Aed 109YS awil |, AJYIuojy

al

Ul ‘SYHO

Ji[eseq [ yrouuay

auieN




R ~ \ :damyeudig sLojdury \\N E.N\.\\v = & pasoaddy
0008 ] 00°0 | 000 | 00°0 [ 008 ] 008 008 008 | 008 | 000 000] 008 008 008 7 008 008 | G505 STEIO L JIeH prc
00'0
000
00z ! ! ¢ APAAAd
00°L I £ £ OdVIOLO0
00°¢ ! ! ! £SMA0A0D
00°€1 _ z [ z S _ I o 01-6b9¢Hd
00°1 I ¢ COAVILANV
00°1 [ 0€07LNOY
00°1 I TINIIF06S
00°L _ z C [ _ d9TAHLAd
00’1 [ ONZ-VIAN
0061 _ [ _ I £ ¢ p £ Z 1004 TLAT
00'sT £ £ € I z z z £ £ 3 dAnBNSTUTWIPE
0008 [T 000 | 008 | 008 | 008 | 008 | 008 000 000 008 00R T 00r T oos T T I SIEIO L JIEH ;1
00°0
00°¢ € 0£0vLNOY
00'9 I z £ TNIIF06S
00°L 1 l C £ OIVIOLDO
00'1 I d9TdHLAd
00°C 4 dVAIIL
00°01 I _ z 9 I-1€2H0T
008 8 61ILVOVA
00T (4 £SNFOA0D
00°¢ A I 100 TLAT
00°1C 8 8 S 61 VAADIS
00°¢ I ! I [ DNZ-VLAN
0021 (4 T z < € I dATRNSTUTUIpER
Siy H 0€ | 62 | 82 | Lz | 9z | sz | vz | cz| 2zz| iz oz ]| 6L ] 81 LL | 91 | ysel #qor
lejo) | SL i vb €|z |oL| 6| 8| 2| 9] s| v ¢ z [
6107 dunf poLd Aed 199yg awi ] A[yIuop 33IN0) UIADY  SwieN
U] ‘SYHO

o




SINCE 1981

CHRS, Inc.

Historic
Preservation
Services

Archaeology - Historic Preservation - Research

PROJECT EXPENSES

Name: Kenneth J. Basalik Project: UMTA-2NG
TRAVEL
(58¢ / MILE) MEALS DAY OTHER
DATE | MILES AMT. | Breakfast Lunch Dinner LODGING | TOLLS | START END AMT. DESC.

6/13/19 32
6/17/19 32

TOTAL 64.00 37.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
= Charge Employee Signature: Z{ Z7F _é{w«/?/




UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT NO.

DIST. 6-0 COUNTY Montgomery STATE PROJECT NO. ALLOT.
S.R. 0023 SECTION 2NG
ESTIMATE NO. 12 DATE  8/2/2019 FEDERAL PROJECT NO.
PERIOD FROM 7/1/2019 TO 7/30/2019
CLIENT NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART
AGREEMENT AMOUNTS AMOUNTS EARNED AMOUNTS DUE
1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $ 34,053.64
MAXIMUM DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS 31,099.48
$ 65,174.36 PAYROLL BILLED THIS EST. 1133.00
75% OF MAXIMUM OVERHEAD (160.738%) 1821.16
$ 48,880.77 AMOUNT DUE $ 2954.16
2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL TO DATE
MAXIMUM
$  642.60 PREVIOUS
75% OF MAXIMUM
$  481.95 AMOUNT DUE
3. DIRECT COSTS BY OTHERS TO DATE
MAXIMUM
$ 0.00 PREVIOUS
75% OF MAXIMUM
$ 0.00 AMOUNT DUE
4. NET FEE NET FEE EARNED TO DATE
5260 % OF _ $ 6321.91| $ 3325.32
$ 632191 NET FEE PAID PREVIOUS 3028.19
AMOUNT DUE
5. TO DATE
PREVIOUS
AMOUNT DUE
TOTAL (THIS PART) MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT TOTAL THIS
$ 72,138.57 INVOICE
$ 72,138.87 TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART) $ 3251.29

$ 37,663.10

Cultural Heritage Research Services, Inc.
395 N. Cannon Avenue
Lansdale, PA 19446-2247

Federal ID No.: 51-0259208

I certify that the above Invoice represents services rendered on
this project and is true and correct, and all expenditures were

incurred under a fully executed contract.

e

8/2/2019
Kenneth J. Basalik, President - CHRS, Inc. Date
Department's Technically Responsible Person Date

Page 1 of 4




¥ 10 g abed

% 925 % 0°00T [|'STVLOL
% 00 %00 %00 %E6 uolreuBisa@/ eouetes|d [eJUBWIUOIIAUT €' YSeL €
% L0S % 0'8S % 0'€ES %t'.8  |wuonauz pue Bunssulbug Areutwijaid Z'Z Ysel Z
%6'T % 0.5 % 08V %EE oneJisiuIWpY Auswabeue 198fo1d — T'T°Z dsel T
31vaol 31VA Ol | L1Y¥0d3Y¥ 1Sv1| 334 13N MYOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3A 439NN
334 13N 3131dINOD 3131dINOD IV10L INTLI
V101 40 % INTLI % N1l % 40 %

-d349INNN LN3ITO

1dvd

“ON LNINITFHOV

1INIWI3HOV 434 d3XI14 SN'1d LSO - 1 H0d3d SSF4dO90dd A3 LVINILST
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1HdOdSNVdL dIHSNMOL NOId3IN d34ddNn




Lv22-9vv6T Vd ‘s[epsueT]
aNUBAY UoUURD "N G6E

¥ J0 ¢ abed
000 $ 000 $ 000 $ Sv1oL
SHY3IHLO A9 S1S0OD 103d1d

000 $ T8¢ $ 09'¢¥9 $ Sv1oL

000 L 0v'89 L 00°0S L saa4 Alonsoday L
000 9 000 9 0T's¢ 9 s|loL 9
000 ‘S 000 ‘S 0S°¢TT 'S Buipuig Bunungd G
000 v 000 v 00°¢T R4 p1s 10109 Bunurd R
000 ‘e 000 ‘€ 00'8 ‘e pazISIaA0 10109 Bunulid 'S
000 C 000 K 00°0€ C p1s Bunurd C
000 T |14 T 00°'S0¥ T [anel | T

T104AVd NVHL 43HLO S1SOJD 103d1d

JLVINILST SIHL d3T771d

JlvaoLa3Tnd

1502 d31VvINILST

HHJOM 40 NOILdIYOS3d

*d34dINAN LN3ITO

| -1yvd

“ON LNINTFHOV

1ININFFHOV 334 d3IXI4 SN1d LSO - 1d0d3d SS3HO0dd d3LVINILSE
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1dOdSNVY.L dIHSNMOL NOId3IN ddddNn




¥ 10 {7 abed

L¥22-9v¥6T Vd ‘9[epsueT]

9NUBAY uouue)d ‘N S6E

%9'¢S %000 %1’ LS %G'9G 31vAd OL d3sn S4NOH %
00'T8. 0099 00'269 00°€e S4NOH TVLOL 1DVHINOD
J1VINILST 0S°0TY 000 09°.6€ 00°€T 31vVAd OL SH4NOH Tv10Ll
00°EETT ¢ SIHL 099/€ 000 0G°'G9€ 00'TT J1VINILS3 SNOINTHd SHNOH V101
T1104AVd =:J00'vE 000 00°CE 00°¢ J1VINILS3 SIHL SHNOH V101l
/T-T0-/0 [00CZC $ 11 Jayoeasay A9l9a1S ‘N
G0-T0-/0 (000 $ URLIOISIH IS Ny "d
00°LE $ LT1-90-,0 0S8T $ [00C 00°¢ 11 soydes 134asnoy ‘N
00cee ¢ ¥1-T0-L0 [006C ¢ [00'8 00'8 loup3 BEINO "M
97-70-.0 [00tC ¢ | J3Yd.Jeasay l1ebnogon /N
00798 ¢ 90-T0-T0 | 00°9€ $ |00'%7C 00'2¢ 00°¢ [edioutd ljesed "M
aivwiiss| 443 SLv 1s3 0 0 S %&o@&% NZS %@v o> NOILVOIHISSY 1O | IIAOTING
NO¥H SIHL S o K O &N & N
SIHL 31va ATdNOH SYNOH o/;m EOR @\c %ov ™ %v«/ a\c o/zw @ 6@.\/?
T104AVd IVNLOV N & F 8 B ,
TVvAOdddY Iv1i01l < Q
SINF LI XHOM 40 NOI1LdId0S3d _ ‘ON LN3ITD
_ :18Vd
6102/0€/L ‘0L 6T02/T/L :INOY4 AOIY3d NOLLV1INGVYL 1T1049AVd 1D034d1d ON LNIWIFHOV

1INIWI3HOV 434 d3XI14 SN'1d LSO - 1 H0d3d SSF4dO90dd A3 LVINILST
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1HdOdSNVdL dIHSNMOL NOId3IN d34ddNn




UL ‘'SYHD

dUmeudig sakojdwy \\\v\%\\k 3.“\ pasosddy
0096 | 008" [00'8 [ 008 [ 0007 000 00°8 ] 008 | 008 [00'8 | 00’8 | o000 00'0 | 008 “0d's 008 [ o008 SIEIOL JIBH ;2
00C 4 I-1€209
00T z + L91Dardad
008 8 61VAMDIS
00T I »  £0-1TOVd
00°¢ I I [ RNAAAd
009 I z I A AdIOArY
00 I o [so « 1ZZoanig
[ [oowr |t I I I I I z € I ONZ-VIAN
00° [ o 76¥9€0T
001 I 1 I I 3 z I 3 I ° [0A9DYAg
00t I z I « CYAHSHYA
00€r |1 3 I Z I I z I I 0£04.LNOY
00'6 [ I I I Z I z 0£0¥.LNOY
00°S I I I I I LIAVOAVIN
00 1 Z I $4T0anud |
00'8 A Z I I I S0 [S0 SAlBRSIUTWpE
0088 00°8 | 000 | 000 | 008 | 008 | 004§ 00°8 1 008 [ 000 [000 |008 |008 008 [ 008 [ 008 SIBIOL JIeH 1
00°S ¥ I SLZOANE
00T I i VZTrlNOY
00T [ COAVILIAY
[0+ 1 1 z NRNANYAd
00'8 8 61 VAI'TOH
00'%1 I g 8 B I MdADAry
009 I z Z I I-1€2v04
00°S I I [ [ LTIVDAVIN
006 9 £ 61Va3IDIS
00'L z z _ Z 0£04.LN0OY
00°C1 I I I I Z z z 0€0v.LNOY
0001 I z z z I | ONZ-VLAN
00°S I I € SAlRnSIUIWpE
$ sJy o¢ 62 8z 1z 9z T4 vz €2 44 (¥4 0z 61 8L Ll 9L | ysey #qor
iejol Si 14" ) 4" L (] 6 8 L 9 S v € Z L
610Z AIng poLag Keg 122YS awi |, Ajyruopy leseq [ yauuay dweN



i — e e \ 22 20y
s P :danyeusiq Lojdury a4 \R P pasoaddy
00°96 | 008 | 00'8 [ 008 [ 000 [ 000 008 | 008| 008 008] 008 000 000 0087 008 008 008 SIEIOL JIBH (¢
000
00°1 I v 60dOOMVd
00°€ I 4 LHAVOAVIN
00y [ £ e LO1DANY
00°8 I | I C 4 1 + DNT-VIAN
00°¢ z I 7 « AIdIDATY
00'1 L » DJAHTIVA
00'8 [4 1 T £ o [0AIDYHd
00L I € 1 [ I I0'TOOHDS
00T 4 ALMADOVIL
0061 (7 & C Z c < [ I C € I 0€0¥1LN0OA
00°11 1 I I £ € 4 - CJHHSHYA
00°LT g z 3 3 s z z Z z z 3 z SATIBISIUIUpE
00'88 008 | 00°0 | 00'0 | 00'8 | 00'8 | 00'S| 008 | 008 | 000 000] 008] 008 008 008 E_.i S[EI0 L JIEH 1
000
00'C z ALMADOVII
009 I € ré 00 LNOY
00t z l [ LTIVOIAVIN
00'€ € AVATIYL
008 8 61 VAI'TOH
00°¢1 T I < T z T (A [0'TOOHDS
009 I 1 I 1 I [ 01-6¥9¢d
00T I I ARANYAL
00°L [ I i I [ OUVIOLDO
00t I | | I £SNAOAOD
009 I I [4 (e [00HTLAT
00°LT 3 I I € 3 ¥ ¥ € € z sAlEnSTUIWIpE
$ sy (1] 62 8¢ yx4 9¢ S¢ | v¢ 114 [AA (¥4 114 6l 8l Ll 9L | Msel #qor
1ejo 1 Sl 14" 1 % cL L (1]} 6 8 L 9 S 14 € 4 l

610T AInf  polag Ked 19ygS awi I, A[yuon

Ul "SYHD

33InQ uIAdYy  SweN



danjeusis sdLojdwry

| § > 7 pasoaddy
00% ] 008 T008 0082006000 00§ [008 008 007 00'8 | 000 T000 T008 [ 008 7] 00° | 008 S[E)OL JI®H ;T
000
000
000
000
000
00¢C < DNZ-VIAN
05°0 §0 [-1€2+0
008 8 6IVAADIIS
0S'C &'z AldHOArY
00t I | z [0ATDYHY
0001 € I z ¥ CYAHSTIA
0s'1z | ¢ ¢ ST |9 9 so [s1 [1 AVATIRL
0SLy | sz 8 X X S 8 §o - |z €7 bx X ) e ILVILSININQY
05°¢8 008 |00 [0v0 008 [008 T008 | 059 | 008 | 000 |000 005 005 Tors—Tons S.wlﬂsﬁ JIEH ;1
000
00°0
000
000
00°0
0s°S £ 4 <0 CAHHSTIA
00'1 I 0€0v1L.NOY
00 d LAAVOIVIN
0091 8 8 61ILVOVA
00'8 8 61VAI'TOH
0s's I I $T [0'TOOHDS
00'v€ S S L S AR AVATIRL
0511 X X X X S I g€ LLVILSININAV
$ swlefoe| 6z 82| 22 92| sz Ve | € | zz| 12| o0z] 6L 8L 2L | 91 | wsey #qor
jejo | Sl 14" 14 cL Ll 113 6 8 L 9 S 14 £ < I

610Z A pordg Aeg

199U duwit [, A[puoy

UL *SYHD

I9yosnoy ueIo swepN




Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc.
Consulting Civil Engineers Since 1972

July 31, 2019
Upper Merion Transportation Authority
175 W. Valley Forge Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406
Attn: Mr. Nick Hiriak
Ref: SR 0023, Section TCB
Preliminary & Environmental Phase Services

Upper Merion Township, Montgomery County

Sub: Transmittal of Invoice #39
BSA#2019-07-145-69.09

Dear Nick:

We are herewith transmitting one (1) copy of Invoice #40 for the SR 0023, Section TCB — Trout
Creek Bridge Replacement Project for work performed for the period June 1, 2019 through

June 30, 2019.

If you have any questions about this submission, please contact me.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Michael C. Boles
MCB:slg

Enclosures

69.09\_SR0023-Section TCB\Admin\INV#40July3 12019

2400 Chestnut Street Philadelphia, PA 19103

215-561-2644

www.bolessmyth.com



ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

Agreement No.

District 6-0 County Montgomery State Project No.

S. R 0023 Section TCB

Estimate No. 40 Federal Project No.
Estimate Period From 6/1/19  To 6/30/19

MPMS NO. 48172 Invoice # 2019-07-145-69.09 EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART

AGREEMENT AMOUNTS AMOUNTS EARNED AMOUNTS DUE
1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $339,049.64
MAXIMUM DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS $332,526.33
$342,518.21 PAYROLL BILLED THIS ESTIMATE $2,956.90
OVERHEAD 120.613% $3,566.41
75% OF MAXIMUM
$256,888.66 AMOUNT DUE $6,523.31
2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL|  TO DATE $4,081.50
MAXIMUM PREVIOUS $3,449.50
$5,550.00
75% OF MAXIMUM
$4,162.50 AMOUNT DUE $632.00
3. DIRECT COST BY OTHERS TO DATE $37,120.67
MAXIMUM PREVIOUS $36,653.03
$185,626.02
75% OF MAXIMUM
$139,219.52 AMOUNT DUE $467.64
4.NET FEE NET FEE EARNED TO DATE
83.8% OF §14,626.79 $12,257.25
$14,626.79 PREVIOUS $11,979.34
AMOUNT DUE $277.91
5, TO DATE
PREVIOUS
AMOUNT DUE

TOTAL (THIS PART)

$548,321.02

MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT
$548,321.02

TOTAL THIS INVOICE

TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART)

$392,509.06

$7,900.86

Boles, Smyth Associates, Inc.

2400 Chestnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103

SAP VENDOR NO._120823

Federal ID No:

| certify that the above invoice represents services

rendered on this Project and is true and correct,
and all expenditures were incurred under a fully

executed contract.

23-1863016

Project Manager

7/31/19

EXHIBIT "I"




%8°¢8 V/N V/N %0001
%10 %6 %16 Yty UOTIBUIPIOOT) PROI[IEY UIoyINOS 79 J[OFION 0l
%0°¢ %8°¢9 %5709 %LV jusueA[oAU] d1Iqng 6
%69 %0°001 %0°001 %69 sue[d / uoneuIpioo) Amn Areururjorg 3
%¢&°S %¢°09 %68 %88 ie]d SUIUSIS pue SUIIEJA JUSWOAR] ‘[eUSIS dyjel], Areuruijold L
%C'8 %6°¢9 %CYS %8°Cl Sue[d [0U0D) dlFel], ATeurrjarg 9
%I'L %8 YL %l 1L %V'6 sue[d Ae\-JO-1YIY ATeurtuIalg S
%C61 %0001 %0001 %61 UONBUIPIOO)) SULIOAUISUH [BOIUYIII0L) / [BINJONNIS ¥
%9°8 %0°001 %0°001 %98 OURILI[) [BIUSWUOIAUT] ¢
%1°TT %0001 %0001 %1'TT (AdQ % mo1a0y Aojes ysnoiy) Sutsursug Areunutjaid 4
%0°¢ %0°001 %0°001 %0°¢ UONENSIUIWPY / JUsSWwageueAl 10301 I

J1lva ol J1lva ol 140d34d 1SV 334 139N

334 13N a3aL3aidinod a3aL3aidnod v10lL MHOM 40 NOILdI4Os3d ‘ON

V101 40 % W31l % W31l % 40 % WALl

Ldvd

AININITFHOV 334 d3XI4 SN1d LSO - 1HO0d3Td SSTHO0dd d31VINILST
NOILV.1HOdSNVYHL 40 INJNL1HVHId VINVATASNNIG

:ON Juswoalby




¥9°L9t$ LYOTILES 20°979°SS1$ TvV.LOL
00°0$ 00°0$ 96 ¥£7°89% (parewmsy), weidoid ddepmsqns LOUUdJ
00°0$ 69°LLO'6S 00°005°L9% AWM
v9°L9V$ Tr'8S6 VIS 90°'168°91$ oul ‘SYHD
00°0$ 96 ¥80°C1$ 00°000°€€S oul ‘OVd
sjuej[nsuodqnNg
SHIHLO A9 S3ADINYEAS 40 1SOD 103HIa
00°2€9$ 0S 180°%$ 00°0SS°S$ VLOL
00°2€9$ 00°S9LT$ 00°SLEES $Juno)) oLJeI],
00°0$ 0S91€£°C$ 00°SL1‘TS uononpoIday
TTOHAVYd NVHL H3H10 S1S00 1034Ia
J1VINILSE SIHL d311ig 31va ol a3tg 1S0OD d31VNILS3 MHOM 40 NOILdIFOS3Ad

I 14dvd

INIWITHOV 34 d3IXId SNTd LSOO - L1H0d3d SSTHO0Hd A3 LVINILST
NOILVLHOdSNVHL 40 INJN1LHVY43IA VINVATASNNI

:ON 1uswoalby




1'S6 ¥'6 8¢9 (0001 €09 [6€9 |8F¥L |0°00I (0°00I |0°00L (0001 31vad OL d3sn SYNOH %
0°6L6¢E 0°SLT [0°G81 O'SLT [0°0SE |O'OIS [0°GLE [0°S9L |0°0vE (0088 |0°0OCI SHNOH V101 LOVHLINOD
018LE (S 0'8IT [0°LIE |O'TIT [09CE |S08CT |S¥POI [09SE (0886 (S €T 31vd OL SYNOH V101
aord3d SYoLE $9l |0TIT [0°LIE [090T |S'9LT |S'99T [S'THOI |0°9SE [0°886 |[S€Tl J1VINILST SNOIATH SYNOH TVLOL
06'956°C$ ._m_h_.%H S9L 00 09 00 0'S Se6y 0¥l |0T 00 00 00 J1VNILST SIHL SYNOH TVL1OL
00°TES 61/t [ 00818 |06l 011 |08 UBIOIUYO [, “Bug JASuoH a°d
00°0$ 81/1/L 0€9¢$ 00 10U3IS9( [eInjonng ojuroe[ g
00°601$ 81/1/L 0S'¥S$ 0¢C 0¢C 190uI3uy [eINJonng ny ‘M
00°0$ 81/1/L 09°65$ 00 istjeroadg ‘suer], puewuaSepn ‘O
00°0$ 81/1/L YAYAN 00 1oouidug ‘suer], KqredsnmoN A
00°0$ 61/91/C | 00'9¢$ 00 I90uI3ud [1AID) KJ199Z [ D
szTic1s | syuL [ogLes | sTe $Te UBIOIUYO [, “Bug nold 'd
00°0$ 81/1/L 01°0¥$ 00 UBIOIUYI ], ‘U sofog [ °d
0S°L6S$ 8I/1/L SL'6SS 001 09 0y "pr00) ‘Suyg ssfod "D ‘N
$1°969$ SI/I/L | ssess  [o€r 09 0 0T 100UISUA [IALD) IS If AW [
01 6 8 L 9 S ¥ € [4 1
)
m»dq - 3 - J3A0TdNE
E I e~ =g 5| 2
zZ = =l 2 | £ | B2 72| ¢
] g ZE| = £ ZE @ |28 2
o 2| - 5 |28 2 2 | 25§ 2 |2 | £ o
M > T — = IS < 2.3 g 2 a- =& 2 o 2 =
7 m o Z90 S| = E|& 3| 3 2 g £ |*E| & >
= gm c = - S ;| © = s 2| 3 -~ &% 2 e | ¢ 0
oy | m 55 | OF 28| 5|2 |22l 8 | € ES5 & |28 2 3
% > % <d pe) Es| 2| 9 |2a| 2| F EEE & |82 2 a
Q 23 > ox =3 s S |Ba e E= Q| m® »
2= = ~ D0 g g e |28 | @ C E=® 5 |53 % =
(@) L = @] W O C = o = =) ‘.vlu. 5 M =2an =1 = = & o)
) m< = oX 8. = 8 = &) (R e s B
Zm m » g1 ° g |23 = | S =gl 2 | 2| E z
o g = = s ~ act 23 o & @ @
= M 3 ] 5 m ® & wn M
5 e e ® o & =
5 2 e @ S
e <
SW3LI ¥JOM 40 NOILdIFdOS3d
61/0€/9 ol 61/1/9 INOYd ‘aold3d
I 1lyvd

NOILVINGVL1 T1I0HAVd 1034dId

LNIW3I3FHOV 334 d3XI4 SN1d LSOD - 1H0d3d SSTIO0dd d3LVNILST
NOILV1HOdSNVHL 40 INJNLHV4Id VINVATASNNIC

‘ON Juswaalby




Invoice

—— s — [——
_._ii :-‘!5* S Tii _._ii [ = 184 Baker Road
FAAE &F 2 &= Coatesville, PA 19320 Date Invoice #
PRAFFIL DALA (610) 466-1469 5/28/2019 8808
Bill To
Boles-Smyth
2400 Chestnut St
Philadelphia, PA 19103
Contract No. Terms Rep Federal ID Number
7903 Net 30 Fio 23-2843075
Quantity Description Rate Amount
14 | Weekday Directional Turning Movement Count 38.00 532.00
1] Video Set Up/Processing Fee 100.00 100.00
-Montgomery County, PA
-Valley Forge Rd & Beidler Rd
-Prepared for Michael Boles
Total $632.00
A late charge of 1.5% per month will be applied on past due invoices.

Serving Transportation Professionals Since 1995



UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
ESTIMATED PROGRESS REPORT - COST PLUS FIXED FEE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT NO.

DIST. 6-0 COUNTY Montgomery STATE PROJECT NO. ALLOT.
S.R. 0023 SECTION TCB
ESTIMATE NO. 12 DATE  6/7/2018 FEDERAL PROJECT NO.
PERIOD FROM 1/1/2018 TO 5/31/2018
CLIENT NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE - THIS PART
Trout Creek Bridge Replacement Project
AGREEMENT AMOUNTS AMOUNTS EARNED AMOUNTS DUE
1. DIRECT/INDIRECT PAYROLL DIRECT/INDIRECT TO DATE $ 13,722.30
MAXIMUM DIRECT/INDIRECT PREVIOUS 13,258.27
$ 13,814.46 PAYROLL BILLED THIS EST. 179.50
75% OF MAXIMUM OVERHEAD (158.515%) 284.53
$ 10,360.85 AMOUNT DUE
2. DIRECT COSTS OTHER THAN PAYROLL TO DATE
MAXIMUM
$ 1875.55 PREVIOUS
75% OF MAXIMUM
$  1406.66 AMOUNT DUE
3. DIRECT COSTS BY OTHERS TO DATE
MAXIMUM
$ 0.00 PREVIOUS
75% OF MAXIMUM
$ 0.00 AMOUNT DUE
4. NET FEE NET FEE EARNED TO DATE
99.70 % OF % 1201.05]| % 119745
$ 1201.05 NET FEE PAID PREVIOUS 1193.84
AMOUNT DUE
5. TO DATE
PREVIOUS
AMOUNT DUE $ 0.00

TOTAL (THIS PART)

$ 16,891.06

MAXIMUM AGREEMENT AMOUNT

$ 16,891.06

TOTAL INVOICES TO DATE (THIS PART)

$ 14,958.42

TOTAL THIS
INVOICE

$ 467.64

Cultural Heritage Research Services, Inc.
395 N. Cannon Avenue
Lansdale, PA 19446

Federal ID No.: 51-0259208

I certify that the above Invoice represents services rendered on
this project and is true and correct, and all expenditures were

incurred under a fully executed contract.

e

6/7/2018
Kenneth J. Basalik, President - CHRS, Inc. Date
Department's Technically Responsible Person Date

Page 1 of 4




¥ 10 g abed

%0'C % 0°00T % 0°00T % 0'C 1uswabeue| 108foid 't
% 0'GE % 0°00T % 0°00T % 0'GE ABojoseyoly 4
% L'29 % G'66 % 0'66 % 0'€9 $80IN0S3Y OLI0ISIH T
31vaol 31vd Ol | 1H¥0d3d 1Sv1| 334 13N MHOM 40 NOILdIYOS3a d38ANN
334 13N 3137dWOD | 3I131dNOD V101 W31l
V101 40 % WALl % W31l % 40 %

-d349INNN LN3ITO

1dvd

“ON LNINITFHOV

1INIWI3HOV 434 d3XI14 SN'1d LSO - 1 H0d3d SSF4dO90dd A3 LVINILST
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1HdOdSNVdL dIHSNMOL NOId3IN d34ddNn




¥ Jo ¢ abed

000 $ 000 $ 000 $ SvLolL
SY3H10 A9 S1S0J 103414
000 $ L9°8E $ GG'G/8T $ SV10L
000
000 9 L9¢ 9 0008 9 ISIN 9
000 ‘S 00'9€ ‘S 00'00vT ‘S 994 uoneind ‘S
000 h% 000 v 08'v v pazis pis 10jod Bunuld v
000 € 000 € 00°0T € PazIs1an0 40]0d Bunulid €
000 C 000 C 00¢ C pis Bunuiid A
000 T 000 T G/'8LE T abeaIN T
TT0HAVd NVHL 43H10 S1S0D 19341d
J1VINILS3T SIHL d3T111d JlvaoLa3iid 1S02 d31VINILSE HHOM 40 NOILdIFOS3Id

-d349INNN LN3ITO

-14vd

“ON LNINTFHOV

1INIWI3HOV 434 d3XI14 SN'1d LSO - 1 H0d3d SSF4dO90dd A3 LVINILST
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1HdOdSNVdL dIHSNMOL NOId3IN d34ddNn




¥ 40  abed

#]%8'T0T %00°G9¢T %.'99 %E6TT 31vd OL d3sn S4NOH %
.............. 00,61 00'v 0099 00°L2T SHNOH 1TV.1LO1 10VJ1NOD
J1VINILST :J05°00¢ 00'S 00ty 09'T4T 31vAd OL SHNOH V10l
0S6.LT ¢ SIHL 0G°¢6T 00'S 00ty 0S°EVT J1VINILS3 SNOINATHd SHNOH V101l
T1104AVd -J00'8 000 000 00'8 J1VINILS3 SIHL SHNOH V101
/T-T0-/0 [00Z¢ $ 11 Jayoeasay Aol9a1S N
0526 $ /T7-G0-/0 |[0S8T ¢ |00'G 00 11 solydelo Jayosnoy ‘N
9T-T0-0T ([(S2T¢ $ | [eLiolp3 1SS0y "N
00°/8 $ ¥1-T0-L0 [006C ¢ [00°E 00°€ loup3 BEINO "M
90-T0-T0 [009¢ $ Jediounid Mifeseg "M
S IVILLST hmm_w_nn__ 21V mh__mmh &o@% ' %,% %%W o NOILYOIZISSY1D| 3ITAOTdNI
SIHL ATHENOH & ® $
T10dAVd dlvd IVNLOY SdNOH > b
IVvANAOdddY Iv101l
SINT LI XHdOM 40 NOILdI4d0S3d ‘ON LN3ITD
-1dvd
8T0Z/TE/S ‘0L 8T0Z/T/T WNO¥4 AOI¥3d NOILVY1INGVL T1049AVd 1D0341d ON LNINIFHOV

1INIWI3HOV 434 d3XI14 SN'1d LSO - 1 H0d3d SSF4dO90dd A3 LVINILST
ALIHOHLNY NOILV1HdOdSNVdL dIHSNMOL NOId3IN d34ddNn




&\v\dﬂ\ \\\\% ENl 2anjeudig sakojdwy

|

\\\\v&%&\% HN\ pasoaddy
0096 [ 00'8” [00'8 [ 00'8 [ 008" 000 ] 00'8 | 008 [008 [008 [00'8 [000 [000 06’8 [008 | 00’8 ! SIE10L, JIEH 577
00'8 8 81VAI'TOH
00’y 1 z I v 961Dardd
0oz 1 I ¢ DNZ-VIAN
00°L | £ [ I [ 1'10vd
0ss T € 0 10-101€4S
00°€l 8 S ¢ COONIYJS
00'% I I I I * L0AOOMVA
00'€ I z L910ardg
00'C I I « C0-£2009S
00 I 1 I 1 COMVILINY
00T I PN AAd
00'¢ I I 1 c0aoomva
006 I ] i z [ el W 2000-14S
S 1 S0 R Z-6v9£0d
00€T | 1 b z : z e o € z 1 dATeSTUIUIpE
00'88 00°8 | 00°8 | 000 [000 [00'8 | 008 | 008 | 008 |008 000 000 008 |[008 |00 |008 SIEJOL JIEH 51
00'1 2000-L¥S
00’1 S0A00OMVA
007 ] [ 100€LNOY
00 I 1000-1¥S
00°€ I I I VZZrlNow
00t I I z L91Dardg
008 8 8INOSYAd
00°S T I 1 MRNNAd
009 I I 1 z } NITIEMOd
00y I I I i TOVIIAY
00°L1 I g z z i € z z 20-110vd
00’y I I I 1 1-101€9S
0011 I 3 z z b T-6v9£0d
00°0Z I S z I z z z I SALETSTIUIPE
$ s1y 0t | 6z | 8z | sz| 92| sz]| vz | ez zz b2 | oz | 6L | 8| [ o1 [ wsey #qor
1ejo St v | €| 2t | oL 6 8 L 9 S v £ z I
81 DN \ANE UOT—&& \mmﬁ_ uou_._m 0_._..:(_( %_5:02 x:mmmm T _.tucﬂovm IWIBN
U] ‘SYHD




\

NI S .\\Q?..Sﬁ\
i = e :danyeusig daLojdwy pa4 Ve aa 7 pasoaddy
0096 | 008 [ 008 [00'8 [008 [ 000 [000 008 [008 [008 008 00'8 | 000 | 000”7 [00°8 [ 00’8 | 008 / SIBIOL JI®H e
000
000
00T | 8 8 8 SILLVOVA
00'8 8 31VAI'TOH
00'1 i 9610049
00°€l z ¢ z Z C z s TOONIMJS
00°€ [4 1 s C°ET00YUS
009 z [ I I I 0110014d
009 T l [ z * L0AOOMVd
00°s I 1 [ I CAVALTAY
00T I l 0-I'Tovd
00°C ! I -6¥9¢04
0092 € 14 £ 14 3 14 A £ AATIBISIUIWIpE
00'88 !qw 008 [00°0 [ 000 [00°8 [ 008 | 008 | 008 | 008 |000 |000 008 1008 Toos Tors ! SIEJO L, JIEH [
000
00°0
00°0
000
00T z ¢ 6v9¢0d
00°€ 1 I I AR A A
00'8 I z I 4 Z CAVMLTAd
00y 1 I I I 0ILOdTdd
00°L1 £ 3 z z 1 £ I < 20-T'10Vd
00C I I [-101€US
0081 [ L z € I ¥ 3 € NITIdMOd
00'8 8 SIVAADIS
0092 z € € € € z z 3 € z SAlensIuIwpe
s1y 0t | 62| 8 | Lz | 9z | sz |ve|[ez|zz| tz| oz | 6L | 8L | Z¢ | 91 | weeL #dqor
1ejoL SL| v | €L | 2L kL | 0L 6 8 L 9 S 14 € c 2
810Z KB\ poLa{ Aeg 199Y§ swi ] A[Iuopy 33mQ Uy  sweN
U] ‘SYHD




7 P q\

Z . _
\\ S :danyeusig ddLojduy \nu\ 73 /=77 poroaddy

006 |00 [ 008 T@8 [00°F 000 [000 [00°8 008 [ 008 008 008 L0000 008 A 0w 0% STEYOL JICH pyC
00°0
00°0
000
000
000
000
001 I 0 T'10vd
008 8 IvVdI'TOH
00'1 I « DNT-VLAN
00°S 4 g o CETO0YS
00'C I I * C-6¥980d
00l |z £ S0 I s'e p AVATRIL
00°€9 g T kes A S R R T T N B e P el ) SAenSIUIpE
00'88 008 008 | 000 | 000 | 008 | 008 | 008 | 008 008 000 000 Tors To0s Tore T | DT
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
00°0
00t $'E §'0 ARNAAIAd
0001 S T 3 NITIIMOd
00°01 4 1 Z I 14 ¢0-I'TOvd
00'81 1| z ST s1 ]t ¢l |s¢ ~AVATRIL
00'9% SRR R T R T e Y e e oy o K dApenSTUIUIpE
siy 0t | 62 | 82 | Lz | 9z | sz | vz | sz | zz Ll | 02| 6L | 8L | LL | 91 | yselL #qor
lejo) st vtz w|o| 6] 8 2] o s| v ¢ z |

Q10T A\ poudg Aeg 199§ awir ] A[yIuoy I2Yosnoy uedIop SuieN

Ul ‘SYHD




Co PN peeeven M
Mailli e ~JuL 18 2019 Oaks, PA 19456-0680

Phone: 610-935-1420

Expertise Beyand The Numbers® .. ‘A......‘._,..............\.-:;:QWNSHlp..MANAGER’S,,QEHCE..‘.A...,...... ............
UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP Web WA, man]ie com
E-mail: firm@maillie.com
Upper Merion Township Client Number: 91571
Attn: Ms. Sally Slook Invoice: 1000092379
175 West Valley Forge Road
King of Prussia, -1802
ing of Prussia, PA 19406-1 _— 06/30/2019
Due Date: Upon Receipt

Final billing on 2018:

General Fund | FSZﬂ“ISSf& 19,730
por REP dacded goq

Sewer Revenue Fund $3,500.00
Sanitary and Stormwate_r Authority $3,500.00
General Authority . $2,500.00
Transportation Authority (3| | 30 ~00A¢ $3,500.00
Health and Welfare Plan Form 980 $1,000.00
DCED Report - $4,250.00
Tredyffrin Utilization Report $2,250.00
Health and Welfare Plan $2,250.00
‘tess-Progress-Billing: —($32,700-00) 42 (oL
\
Billed Time & Expenses “$10;800:06-
Invoice Total $40;800:068—
), 500
;_______—




IRON MOUNTAIN’

1000 Campus Dr
Collegeville, PA 19426

Direct Questions To: Customer Care - 1-800-934-3453 or
askcustomerservice@ironmountaln.com

13620 1 AB 0.412 EO0147X 10206 D4B94222542 S2 P6535778 0001:0002

‘II"IHI'"“1uIlIlllI*lI"u"-'hl"l"='||"I'II|I'|'=I|'|'t

UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP K5125
BETTY I. LONDON

175 W VALLEY FORGE RD

KING OF PRUSSIA PA 19406-1851

= S206.T6
WA

o fend Shoge

oLk - b

1001:0002

invoice Page 1 of 2
Account Overview
Invoice Number: BTYM312
Invoice Date: 06/30/2019

07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020
05/29/2019 - 06/25/2019

P7167/UPPER MERION TOWNSHIP

Storage Period:
Service Period:

Customer ID/Name:

K5125
PO Number: 982017
[ Due By: 07/30/2019 |

New Charges
Storage 6,325.06
Service 0.00
Supplies 0.00
Other Charges 1,041.12
Tax 0.00
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE $7,366.18

LEGEND:

* When paying by check please include applicable customer ID(s),
invoice number(s) and invoice amount(s)

» Balance Activity does not reflect any payment received that has
not or could not be applied to open invoices.

+ Storage is billed in advance and may include prorated storage
charges for the current period*

+ Services are billed in arrears*

+ Adjustment amount includes credits, debits and other adjustments
made by the specified date

+ Payment is due per contract Net terms from the invoice date

*Unless otherwise expressly agreed upon in writing

7 TQ VIEW AND PAY ONLINE GO TO:

http://invoices.ironmountain.com

USE THIS ENROLLMENT CODE TO CREATE YOUR ORGANIZATION'S
- ADMINISTRATION ACCOUNT:

RDK DFF LHW

SUBMIT IRON MOUNTAIN

PAYMENTS TO: POBOX 27128
NEW YORK, NY 10087-7128




August 06, 2019

Rudolph Clarke, LLC

Suite 200

Seven Neshaminy Interplex
Trevose, PA 19053

Upper Merion Transportation Authority
Upper Merion Township

Finance Department

175 West Valley Forge Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1802

In Reference To: Church Road Bridge

Invoice #72311

7/5/2019

7/9/2019

7/10/2019

7/15/2019

7/19/2019

7/26/2019

7/30/2019

File No. 7605-003

Professional Services

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

Review draft Reimbursement Agreement from SEPTA; review Q. Durrett
e-mail re: the same; e-mails to J. Smyth re: the same and review response

Review status of reimbursement agreement

Call with T. Kohler re: Reimbursement Agreement; review and reply to J.
Nixon e-mail re: Reimbursement Agreement

Review and reply to M. Boles e-mail re: Reimbursement Agreement

Review BSA edits of Reimbursement Agreement; e-mail J. Nixon re: the
same and review responses

E-mail J. Smyth re: review of draft Reimbursement Agreement

Review and reply to J. Smyth e-mail re: Reimbursement Agreement

For professional services rendered

Previous balance

7/12/2019 Payment - Thank You. Check No. 300

Total payments and adjustments

Balance due

Hours Amount
0.70 94.50
0.10 13.50
0.20 27.00
0.20 27.00
0.40 54.00
0.10 13.50
0.20 27.00
1.90 $256.50

$297.00
($297.00)
($297.00)

$256.50



August 06, 2019

Rudolph Clarke, LLC

Suite 200

Seven Neshaminy Interplex
Trevose, PA 19053

Upper Merion Transportation Authority
Upper Merion Township

Finance Department

175 West Valley Forge Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1802

In Reference To:

Invoice #72312

7/5/2019

7/9/2019

7/10/2019

7/11/2019

7/12/2019

7/15/2019

7/16/2019

7/18/2019

7/26/2019

7/30/2019

Realen
File No. 7605-004

Professional Services

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

E-mails to J. Smyth re: off-site improvement calculations and review response
Review status of calculating off-site improvements

Call with T. Kohler re: status of traffic impact fee issue

Call with J. Walko re: traffic impact fee issue

Review and reply to N. Hiriak e-mail re: correspondence from JBG to
Township re: traffic impact fee; review correspondence; calls with J. Walko

and T. Kohler re: the same; review J. Walko e-mail re: the same

Review and reply to M. Kaplin e-mails, e-mail J. Smyth, and call with J. Walko
re: off site improvements

Review and reply to J. Smyth e-mails re: escrowed money; calls with J. Walko
and J. McGrory re: the same

Call with J. McGrory re: status of traffic impact fee; e-mail to J. Walko re: the
same

Review and reply to M. Kaplin, J. Walko, C. Dolan and T> Kohler e-mails re:
meeting for traffic impact fees; call with TK re: the same

Prepare for and representation at meeting with Township and M. Kaplin re:
traffic impact fees; call with T. Kohler and J. Walko and review and reply to J.
Smyth and M. Kaplin re: the same

Hours Amount
0.30 40.50
0.10 13.50
0.10 13.50
0.30 40.50
1.20 162.00
0.30 40.50
0.40 54.00
0.40 54.00
0.70 94.50
4.10 553.50



Upper Merion Transportation Authority

7/31/2019 NM  Review and reply to N. Hiriak and M. Kaplin e-mails re: traffic impact fees and
agreement with JBG

For professional services rendered
Previous balance
7/12/2019 Payment - Thank You. Check No. 300

Total payments and adjustments

Balance due

Page 2

Hours Amount

0.30 40.50

8.20 $1,107.00
$580.50
($580.50)

($580.50)

$1,107.00



August 06, 2019

Rudolph Clarke, LLC

Suite 200

Seven Neshaminy Interplex
Trevose, PA 19053

Upper Merion Transportation Authority
Upper Merion Township

Finance Department

175 West Valley Forge Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1802

In Reference To:

Invoice #72313

7/5/2019

7/9/2019

7/10/2019

7/30/2019

Upper Merion Transportation Authority
General Representation
File No. 7605-001

CLOSED - NM BOX #7 - 6.2019

Professional Services

Review procedures for facilitating Act 209 study; draft Resolution re: the same
Review and reply to M. Morales re: meeting minutes and review agendas

E-mail J. Smyth re: Act 209 procedures; call with J. Smyth and T. Kohler re:
the same

Call with T. Kohler re: Act 209 Resolution; draft motion and e-mail J. Smyth
and T. Kohler re: the same and review responses

Review M. Morales e-mails re: agendas for meetings; prepare for and
representation at Board Meetings

Review R. Mercier and M. Greenebrg e-mails re: curbs on King of Prussia
Road

For professional services rendered

Previous balance

7/12/2019 Payment - Thank You. Check No. 300

Total payments and adjustments

Balance due

Hours Amount
0.40 54.00
0.20 27.00
0.40 54.00
0.80 108.00
2.90 391.50
0.20 27.00
4.90 $661.50

$985.50
($985.50)
($985.50)

$661.50






	Agenda – 20190814 – August 14, 2019 Transportation
	Minutes – 20190710 – July 10, 2019 Transportation
	THOMAS KOHLER
	CHAIRMAN

	Act 209 RFQ Resolution (00982084xC305A)
	Resolution 2019-02 (00986204xC305A)
	Requisitions 081419ta
	TA Requisitions cover sheet 07-10-2019.pdf
	2019-07-146-61.03_SR23_2NG_67.pdf
	umta-2ng-10-11-12_BSA_Inv67.pdf
	Summary
	Fee
	Costs
	Payroll
	umta-2ng-11.pdf
	Summary
	Fee
	Costs
	Payroll

	umta-2ng-12.pdf
	Summary
	Fee
	Costs
	Payroll



	SR23-TCB_UMTA_69.09_Inv40_Jun19.pdf
	sr0023-2-12.pdf
	Summary
	Fee
	Costs
	Payroll


	audit.pdf
	record storage.pdf
	UMTA July invoice printed 8-6-19 (00982718xC305A).pdf


